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Notice of Annual General Meeting

To the Members of
The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the SEVENTY FIRST Annual General Meeting of the Members of The Hutti
Gold Mines Company Limited will be held on, Thursday the 28th December, 2017 at 3:00 PM, at the
Registered Office of the Company, namely, 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,

Koramangala, Bangalore-560 047, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.  Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, and the Profit & Loss
Account for the year ended on 31st March 2017, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and
Statutory Auditors and the Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and to pass the
following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary Resolution.

""RESOLVED that the audited Profit & Loss Account for financial year 2016-17, the Balance Sheet as
at 31.03.2017 and annexures thereto, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017, the
Reports of Auditors and Directors thereon be and are hereby received, approved and adopted."

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and to pass the following resolution with or
without modification as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the recommendation of the Directors, dividend at the rate of Rs.100/- per
share out of the current profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 on 296203-5/7 Equity
Shares of the Company, be and is hereby declared and that the same be paid to those Members whose
names appear on the Company's Register of Members as on Record Date of 20th December, 2017, in
proportion to the amount paid up thereon."

3. To note the appointment of Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration and, to pass the
following resolution with or without modification as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Nath
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India be
and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company for FY 2017-18 to hold office from the conclusion
of this meeting until the conclusion of the Seventy Second Annual General Meeting of the Company and

further resolved to pay remuneration of Rs.1,25,000/- plus taxes and out of pocket expenses as in the last

year.
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"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the appointment of the Cost Auditors M/s PKR & Associate LLP,
Cost Accountants, Bangalore for FY 2016-17 made by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 for both Gold and Wind Mill units, on a remuneration of Rs.90,000/- +

applicable taxes be and is hereby ratified".

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the appointment of the Cost Auditors M/s N S Associates, Cost
Accountants, Bangalore for FY 2017-18 made by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for both Gold and Wind Mill units, on a remuneration of Rs.90,000/- (inclusive of

taxes) be and is hereby approved".

By Order of the Board
Bengaluru Sd/-
Dated: 30th November, 2017 (T HM Kumar, IAS)

Managing Director

Notes forming part of Notice

1.

PROXY:

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company is entitled to appoint
a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and the Proxy need not be a Member.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than 10 (ten) percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as Proxy and same person shall not act as Proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instrument appointing the Proxy, duly completed and signed, must be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy does not
have the right to speak at the meeting and can vote only on a poll.

BOOK CLOSURE: The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 21st December,
2017 to 27th December, 2017, both days inclusive, to determine the Members entitled to receive dividend
which will be declared at the Annual General Meeting.

RECORD DATE has been fixed as 20th December, 2017, to determine the Members entitled to vote on
the resolutions mentioned in this Notice and for payment of dividend to be declared in this meeting.

DIVIDEND: Dividend to be declared at this meeting, will subject to the provisions of section 126 of the
Companies Act, 2013, be deposited with the Bank within 1st January, 2018, and dividend will be paid on
or after Sth January, 2018 to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members on Record
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Date of 20th December, 2017. Payment of dividend will be rounded off pursuant to the provisions of
Section 288B of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Dividend Tax will be paid by the Company pursuant to section
1150 of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND: Details of dividend unclaimed by Members for the past years which have
not yet been transferred to the Central Government have been uploaded on the Company's website
www.huttigold.co.in. Members are encouraged to view the list and lodge their claim for payment of
unclaimed dividend. Dividend for the year ended 2010, which was declared at the Annual General Meeting
held on 23.9.2010 and remaining unclaimed will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thereafter no claim shall lie
on this dividend from the Members.

WEBSITE: The Company's website is www.huttigold.co.in.Annual Reports of the Company, unclaimed
dividend list, standard downloadable forms and other Shareholder communication will be made available
on the Company's website.

CORPORATE REPRESENTATION: A Corporate Member shall be deemed to be personally present
only ifitisrepresented in accordance with Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 1.e. only if the Corporate
Member sends a certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company or
a Power of Attorney authorizing the Representative to attend and vote at the meeting on behalf of the
Corporate Member.

OTHER INFORMATION
a. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share of paid up equity share capital
of the company as on Record Date.

b. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and attendance slip duly completed
and signed for the meeting.

c. Members seeking clarification on the Annual Report are requested to send in written queries to the
Company atleast one week before the date of the meeting i.e. on or before 21st December, 2017.

d. A member desirous of appointing a proxy to attend the Annual General Meeting may furnish the name
in the prescribed proxy format (MGT-11) sent herewith separately.

e. The company has designated its email ID called hgml@vsnl.com for redressal of shareholders/
investors complaints/grievances. In case you have any queries/complaints or grievances, then please
write to us at this e-mail address.

f. Interms of Sec 101 & 136 of Companies Act, 2013, the members are required to register their e-mail
address/ID with the Company so as to serve the annual reports and other communications through

electronic mode.

g.  Members are requested to quote their folio number in all correspondences.
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Members are requested to notify immediately any change of their addresses and bank particulars to

the Company.
Members are requested to note that no gift/coupons will be distributed at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key management personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the AGM and will be made

accessible to any person attending the meeting.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available at the AGM and will remain open and

accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any member having the right to attend the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company till the date of AGM.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than

three days’ notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 71st Annual Report together with the Audited Statements

of Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017.
CORPORATE VISION & MISSION:

Corporate vision - to become one of the most vibrant, self-reliant mining giant.

Corporate mission - to improve productivity and profitability and ensure steady growth & development
to provide long term stability; provide safe & healthy mining environment; promote harmonious and
cordial industrial relationship to promote Human Resource Development; promote welfare and community

development in and around Hutti; introduction of modern and effective management control systems.

Performance highlights:

Particulars FY FY Remarks
2015-16 2016-17
I.  Quantitative parameters
1) Production
a) Ore Treated (MT) 548247 569087 |increase of 3.8% in ore treatment
b) Gold Production (kgs) 1309.77 1579.72 | due to higher recovery grade
c) Netrecovery grade recovery grade is more than the break
(Gms/MT) 2.39 2.78 |even grade of 2.71 gm/mt
d) Wind Power generated based on wind velocity (increase of
(lakh KWH) 214.34 27728 |30%)
2) Sales
a) Sale of gold (kgs) 1413.75 1400.34 | marginal decrease of 1% in sales quantity.
The sales are being effected based on the
fund requirements
b) Sale of Wind Power
(lakh KWH) 214.34 277.28 |as per PPA with BESCOM
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II. Financial parameters

A. Income

1) Revenue from operations % in lakhs

(i) Sale of gold increase of 11%. This is mainly due to

(inclusive of ED) 37257.83 | 41529.14 | increase in average selling price by
Rs.330/gm i.e. increase from Rs.2635/gm
in the previous year to Rs.2965/gm
during the year.

(i1) Sale of Wind Power 728.76 942.74 | sale to BESCOM as per PPA @ Rs.3.40/kwh
The cost of generation was Rs.1.86/kwh
compared to Rs.2.59/kwh in the previous
year.

Total 37986.59 | 42471.88

2) Other Income

(1) Income from investments mainly due to reduction in bank interest

(FDs) 5587.90 4750.77 | rates on deposits. Deposits as on
31.03.2017 were Rs.540.00 cr.

(i1) Sale of Scrap etc. 99.27 71.89 | normal activity

(ii1) Other non-operating income 249.78 528.93 | increase is mainly due to VAT refund
of Rs.271.08 lakhs

Total 5936.95 5351.59
Total Income 43923.54 | 47823.47 | increase of 8.8%

B. Expenditure

(i) Materials consumed 4775.59 4749.19 | marginal decrease of 1/2 % in consumption

(i1) Employee Benefit expenses 19827.14 | 23143.85 | reasons for increase
a) Payment of interim Relief - Rs.11.50 cr
b) Increase in PLIB - Rs. 3.00 cr
c) Officers salary revision - Rs. 4.50 cr
d) Increase in IDA and other
benefits & statutory payments- Rs.14.00 cr
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(iii) Power & Fuel 442411 4650.46 | a) average increase in rate was
Rs.0.48/- unit.
b) but the total units consumed decreased
from 672.34 lakh units to 665.83 units.
(iv) Royalty 1888.78 2513.97 | increase is due to increase in extraction of
gold
a) Royalty @ 4%
b) DMF @ 30% of royalty
c) NMET @ 2% of Royalty
(v) Mining Expenses 3376.53 3730.67 | (a) addition of South Hutti and Grey shaft
development work Rs.978.39 lakhs.
(b) replacement cost of Transformer by
GESCOM of Rs.365.72 lakhs
(c) reduction in R&M, Dirilling & Main reef
expenses by Rs.985.00 lakhs
(vi) Other Administrative and (a) Previous year interest provision on land
Misc. Expenses 1247.20 827.24 | acquisition case was Rs.290 lakhs, whereas
for current year it is Rs.60 lakhs
(b) Reduction in advertisement expenses is
Rs.70 lakhs
(vii) Depreciation and
amortisation and
prior period adjustments 2733.61 2805.36 | marginal increase due to addition to assets
(viii) Donations 516.75 222.65
(ix) CSR 323.71 36.67
Total Expenditure 39113.42 42680.06 | the cost of extraction of gold is Rs.2870/ gm
compared to Rs.3115/gm in the previous yea
C. Profit Before Tax 1247.64 4169.31 | increase of 234%
Provision for tax 568.51 1012.45
D. Profit After Tax 679.13 3156.86 | increase of 365%
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E. Earnings per share (Rs.) 229.28 1065.77 | on account of increase in profit
Bookvalue per share (Rs) 36773.00 37730.80
G. Segment wise profitability the profit from gold division on production
of 1579.72 kgs works out to Rs.15.00 cr
(i) Gold (Rs./gm) (-)480.00 95.00 | for the year, but this profit is not entirely
(i1) Wind (Rs./kwh) 0.81 1.54 | reflected in the accounts on a/c of
inventory changes. Profit from wind
division was Rs.4.27 cr.
H. Transfer to Reserves (net) 632.76 73412.35 | includes transfer to General reserve @ 10%
of profit and revaluation and other reserves.

Dividend

Your Board of Directors have recommended a dividend at the rate of 100 per cent on paid up equity capital,

amounting to Rs.296.20 lakhs, subject to approval of the members at the Annual General Meeting. The dividend

lying unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund as per the provisions of section of 124 of Companies Act, 2013. As on 31st March, 2017, Unclaimed

Dividend amounting to Rs.9.40 Lakhs has not been claimed and the same will be remitted to the Central

Government on the respective due dates.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the year, the following changes have been effected in respect of the Directors:

SI. No. Name Date of Date of Nature of
Appointment Cessation appointment
1. Smt. Rani Satish, Ex-Minister 24.11.2014 24.08.2016 Chairperson
2. Sri Vinay Kulkarni,
Minister of Mines & Geology 29.09.2016 04.11.2016 Chairman
3. Sri B R Yavagal, Ex-Minister 04.11.2016 - Chairman
4. Sri S Ziyaullah, IAS 04.01.2016 17.08.2016 Managing Director
5. Sri T HM Kumar, IAS 17.08.2016 - Managing Director
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6. Sri Tushar Giri Nath, IAS 31.08.2015 - Director
7. Sri Nilaya Mitash, IAS 27.07.2015 15.11.2016 Director
8. Sri S S Pattanashetti, IAS 05.01.2016 01.03.2017 Director
0. Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS 01.03.2017 - Director
10. Sri Arvind Shrivastava, IAS 13.06.2013 14.08.2017 Director
11. Sri Ritvik R Panday, IAS 14.08.2017 - Director
12. Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS 13.01.2015 01.06.2017 Director
13. Smt P Hemalatha, IAS 01.06.2017 10.10.2017 Director
14. Sri N Jayaram, IAS 10.10.2017 - Director
15. Sri S Sasikanth Senthill, IAS 24.01.2017 - Director
16. Smt L. Rajeshwari 16.02.2015 - Director
17. Sri C K Ashok Kumar 06.05.2016 - Director
18. Sri P Nagaraju 06.05.2016 - Director
19. Sri H Sampath Kumar 06.05.2016 - Director
20. Sri Syed Hasarathulla 06.05.2016 - Director

The above list also includes the changes made by the Govt. during FY 2017-18, till the date of this Directors’

report to the members.

In addition to the above, the Company has four key managerial personnel consisting of Sri A R Walmiki,

Executive Director, Sri N M Hunchyali, Executive Director (Corp. Affairs), Dr. Prabhakar Sangurmath, General

Manager (Co-ord) and Sri Prakash, General Manager (Mining).
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Disclosures
a) Audit Committee

During the year, the Audit Committee consisted of three Directors as under:

1)  Sri Arvind Shrivatava, IAS - Chairman
2) Sri T HM Kumar, IAS - Member
3) Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS - Member

The Board has re-constituted the Audit Committee during FY 2017-18 and till date of this report as under.

1) SriRitvik R Panday, IAS - Chairman
2) Sri THM Kumar, IAS - Member
3) Sri C K Ashok Kumar, - Member

The Committee will meet periodically to transact business in terms of business referred by the Board as per
the provisions of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013.

b) CSR Committee

During the year, the CSR Committee consisted of four Directors as under:

1) Sri THM Kumar, IAS - Chairman
2) Sri Naveen Raj Singh, IAS - Member
3) Sri S S Pattanashetti, IAS - Member
4) Smt L Rajeshwari - Member

The Board has re-constituted the CSR Committee during FY 2017-18 and till date of this report as under:

1) Sri THM Kumar, IAS - Chairman
2) Sri H. Sampath Kumar - Member
3) Smt L Rajeshwari - Member

The Committee has formulated and recommended to Board, a CSR policy indicating the activities to be undertaken
by the Company which have been approved by the Board. The policy may be accessed on Company’s website
www.huttigold.co.in. During the year, the Company has earmarked Rs.170.00 lakhs towards CSR activities,
representing 2% of the average profits of previous three years of Rs.7993.45 lakhs as per the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The annual report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as
Annexure-I.
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c)

d)

g2)

h)

i)

¥

k)

Board Meetings
The Board of Directors met 6 times during this financial year.

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided - Nil during
the year.

Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The particulars relating to Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo as required to be disclosed under the Act are provided in Annexure-II to this report.

Extract of Annual Return

As required pursuant to section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of annual return is annexed as
part of this Report as Annexure-III.

Particulars of employees and related disclosures

None of the employees of the Company are covered for required disclosures in terms of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder.

Corporate Governance

As the shares of the Company are unlisted, the standards on Corporate Governance as set out by SEBI, are
not applicable. Similarly, business responsibility statement and management discussion and analysis reports
are also not applicable.

Consolidated Financial Statement

As the Company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies, the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act read with related Accounting Standards are not applicable.

Vigil Mechanism
The vigilance mechanism policy is in force in the Company.
Other General Disclosures

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there
were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Details relating to fixed deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company.

12
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4. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

5. During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

6. There are no offences of fraud reported by the Auditor/s during the year.

7. There are no related party transactions during the year in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

8. There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year to the date of this report.

9. The company is looking to improve its vendor base under MSME category in the procurement of
goods and services. The details required to be furnished in terms of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED) will be furnished at appropriate time.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

In compliance of Section 134 (5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)
(e)

9

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis.

the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Auditors

(@)

Statutory Audit

Your Company being a Government Company, the Statutory Auditors to audit the accounts of the Company
are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

13
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(ii)

Accordingly, M/s Nath Associates., Bangalore were appointed as the Statutory Auditors for the FY 2016-
17. The Auditors Report for the year ended 31.03.2017 is annexed herewith as Annexure-IV.

Supplementary Audit

The Accountant General of Karnataka has conducted Supplementary Audit on the accounts of the Company
for the year ended 31.03.2017 as per the provisions of Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The report of the CAG is annexed as Annexure-V forming part of this report.

(iii) Secretarial Audit

(iv)

(v)

As per the provisions of Section, 204, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has appointed M/s TSDJ &
Associates as Secretarial Auditors for FY 2016-17. The Secretarial Auditors report for FY 2016-17 is

annexed to this Report as Annexure-VI.
Cost Audit

The Board has appointed M/s PKR and Associates LLP, Bangalore, Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors as
per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Cost Auditor Report for the year ended
March 31st, 2017, will be filed with MCA in due course in terms of the Companies (Cost Records &
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014.

Internal Audit

The Internal Auditors M/s P K Subramanian and Co., Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru have undertaken
internal audit as per the provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 at periodical intervals and the

same were reviewed at the level of Audit Committee and the Board from time to time.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

The Company has in place adequate internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements and the

same were adequate and operating effectively.

Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 have been prepared in accordance

with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis under the historical cost convention on the

accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013, besides the

pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under

14
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Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The Cash flow statement for FY 2016-17

is attached forming part of the Balance Sheet.
Secretarial standards of ICSI

Pursuant to the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI) has notified the Secretarial Standards on both the Meetings of the Board of Directors and the General
Meetings to be effective from 1st July, 2015. The Company is complying with the same.

Declaration on meeting the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has requested the Govt. to appoint independent Directors and the reply is awaited. The provisions

of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be compiled with in due course of time.
Company’s Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration

All Directors are appointed by Govt. of Karnataka.

Formal Annual Evaluation of Board.

All the Directors are appointed by Govt. of Karnataka.

Business Responsibility Report

As the shares of the Company are unlisted the compliance to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not applicable for the Company.
Risk Management Policy

The mining operations particularly in underground areas are considered one of the most hazardous activities.
The management has formulated safety management plan to ensure safety of men and equipment as per the
guidelines issued by the Directorate of Mines Safety. The Tripartite meeting between the management, union
and Director General of Mines Safety is held every year, where, amongst others, safety measures are discussed
and remedial measures introduced immediately thereafter. It is proposed to integrate the output parameters on
existing incidents monitoring system. Periodical consultation are made with Employees and Union in the matters
relating to safety, health and safe handling/use of explosives and chemicals and other substances, besides adequate

trainings being conducted in the matter of maintaining safe and healthy working conditions in HGML.
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Manpower:

The total manpower as on 31.03.2017 is 4112. The break-up of employees on 31.03.2017 is given below:-

Particulars Total SC Percent ST Percent
Officers 182 30 16.48% 13 7.41%
Ministerial 200 51 25.50% 10 5.00%
Supervisory 469 111 23.86% 30 6.39%
Others 3261 820 25.14% 489 14.99%
Total 4112 1012 24.61% 542 13.18%

Right to Information Act (RTI)

As a Government Undertaking, your Company has taken necessary action to comply with provisions of Right
to Information Act (RTI) 2005. During the year under report, your Company received 359 applications and 322
applications have been disposed off and 37 were pending as on 31.03.2017.

Projects under Implementation

S1.No. Projects Cost Estimates
(Rs. in cr.)
1. Construction of New Circular Shaft at Hutti 235.00
2. Mine Construction & Exploratory Mine Development at South
Hutti and Main Reef at Hutti Mine 99.11
3. 2 Nos. of 50 TPH Ball Mills at Hutti 57.47
4. Underground Mine Development at Uti Mine 61.33
5. 14 MW Solar Power Plant at Hutti 77.00
6. 3 MT capacity Gold Refinery Unit 1.50
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Environment Management Policy

The Company follows integration of environmental, social and economic considerations into decision —making

and management, consistent with the objectives of sustainable development as under;
e Compliance with all statutory requirements.
*  Continually improving environmental excellence with safer working environment.

*  Openness, transparency, and improved accountability through environmental performance by engaging

with the community.
Chitradurga Gold Unit:

The Government had leased 38.04 Hects. of land to the Company for mining operations at Ajjanahalli, Tumkur
District. The Company started its mining operations in 1995, but the same was stopped in 2002 as the operations
were not viable due to uneconomical and un-oxidised grade of gold ore in this area. However, it is proposed to
revive the operations, if found viable, after processing the existing stock of 2,64,000 MTs of low grade gold ore
lying at Ajjanahalli, 75 kms away from Ingaldhal. Accordingly, the Company is pursuing various clearances

both at the State and Central Governments.
Renewal of Leases
a) RPtoPL areas:
There are 7 applications with 2044 Ha of land which are at various stages for approval at Govt. level.
b) Deemed extension areas (as per MM (D&R) Act, 2015 :

There are 8 mining applications with 1466.22 Ha of land which are at final stages for approval at Govt.

level.
¢) Reservation areas under MM (D & R) Act, 2015, section 17A (2A)

The Company has identified 17 areas with 7859.80 Ha of land and the reservation of the same are under

process of approval at level of Govt.
Responsibilities

The day-to-day affairs of the Company are vested with the Board of Directors. The Managing Director is the
Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company, who is assisted by other Senior Officers in managing the day-

to-day affairs. All the major policy decisions are taken with the approval of the Board. Your Board of Directors
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are required to comply with the directives and other instructions issued by Government of Karnataka and
Shareholders from time to time. Your Board of Directors represent the interests of the Company, the Government
of Karnataka and the Shareholders, in optimizing long term value by formulating policies, plans, long term
strategies, guidance, advice and timely implementation of plans. The composition of Board is a mixture of

management, administration, financial and technical expertise.
Future Outlook

India is the second largest consumers of gold next only to China. The production of gold by HGML will meet
just ¥2 % of gold demand in India. There is a huge scope of opening up of gold sector in India. The Company
in addition to its exclusively mining facilities has identified 14 blocks of 16109 hect. in Hutti-Muski Schist Belt
which has potential of gold reserves in the ore of about 30 mts. The proposal in this regard is at various stages

of approvals at Govt. level.

But, the gold prices in India are dependent on the ruling international gold prices and vary based on changes in
the global economic factors. As the production of gold by HGML is very minimal compared to a total demand
and supply position of gold, the external factors will affect its operations only in case of substantial fall in gold
prices from the present level. Your Company has a regular review of movement in gold prices and will take
suitable/needful actions to sustain its operations including cost reduction measures, in case of adverse movements
in the market. The Govt. of India has proposed gold monetisation scheme and issue of gold bonds so as to
reduce imports on gold which has consequent impact on the Current Account Deficit of the Government. The
deposit of part of the stock of the gold under Gold Monetisation Scheme is under active consideration of the

Company.
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ANNEXURE - II TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. Conservation of energy:

1) The steps taken on conservation of energy,

a) The process of replacing energy efficient motors continued during the year.

b) Phase wise replacement of conventional lights with LED lights in colony and quarters.

c¢) The bio-diesel plant processed 90 tonnes of seeds and produced 16500 litres of bio-diesel.

2) Utilising alternate source of energy:

a. The proposal to utilize the power generated through Wind Mills for captive consumption is before the
KERC.

b. The tender process for the project for installing 14 MW solar PV plant at Hutti is in final stage.

The company continued using bio-gas plant and reduced its dependency on LPG.

d. The company used 2500 litres of bio-diesel for its vehicles.

3) Capital investments on energy conservation:

S1.No Particulars Amount

L Bio-diesel plant commissioned Estimated savings I21.96 lakhs
IL Proposal to commission 14 MW solar PV project at Hutti. | Estimated cost 7700 lakhs

1. Proposed to replace old lights with LED fluorescent Estimated Cost ¥20.00 lakhs
IV. Proposal to conduct energy audit Estimated cost ¥17.25 lakhs

V. Proposal to engage consultants for studying wind

potential at UTT & Heera-Buddinni mines & repowering
at Chitradurga.

Estimated cost ¥35.70 lakhs

B. Technology Absorption:

The Company is executing a new circular shaft at Hutti at an estimated cost of 23500 Lakhs. During the
year Plant & Machineries with inbuilt technology costing 9273 lakhs imported and they are under com-
missioning.

C. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo-

1) Earnings - Nil
2) Outgoes — Nil
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ANNEXURE III TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

)

iii)

iv)

CIN:

Foreign Company Registration Number/GLN:

Registration Date

Name of the Company:

Category of the Company: - [PI. tick]

1. Public Company

2. Private company

U85110KA1947SGC001321
N.A.
8th July, 1947

The Hutti Gold Mines Co Ltd

)
()

Sub Category of the Company:- [ Please tick whichever are applicable]

[S—

e T R - o

p—
—lo

Government Company

Small Company

One Person Company

Subsidiary of Foreign Company
NBFC

Guarantee Company

Limited by shares

Unlimited Company

Company having share capital
Company not having share capital

Company Registered under Section 8
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

v) REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS:

Address 3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Town / City Koramangala,
Bangalore
State Karnataka
Pin Code 560 047
Country Name India
Country Code 91
Telephone (080) 2570 5723
With STD Area Code Number
Fax Number (080) 2571 8365
Area Code Number

Email Address hgml@vsnl.com
Website, if any www.huttigold.co.in
vi) Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) - No
If yes, details of stock exchanges where shares are listed ......
SI. No. Stock Exchange Name Stock Exchange Code
N.A. N.A.

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any:

Name of Registrar &

Transfer Agents

Address
Town / City

State
Pin Code

Country Name
Country Code

Telephone
With STD

Fax Number

Email Address
Website, if any

N.A
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I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the Company

1 Extraction of Gold & Silver 07295 .

2

3

II1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. Name and Address | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of shares Applicable
No. of the Company Subsidiary/ | held Section
Associate
1
—- NIL ------
2

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of the| %
Shareholders beginning of the year year Change
during
the year
Demat | Physical | Total | % of | Demat | Physical | Total | % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual /
HUF
b) Central Govt | - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt (s) | - 220.18 | 220.18 | 74.34 | - 220.18 220.18| 74.34 | Nil
d) Bodies Corp. | - 72.50 72.50124.47 | - 72.50 72.50( 24.47 | Nil
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -
Private Invdls
Sub-total (A) (1)] - 292.68 | 292.68 | 98.81 | - 292.68 292.68 | 98.81| Nil
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(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

- 292.68

292.68

98.81

292.68

292.68

98.81

Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others

a) Trust

0.03

0.03

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.01

b) Fin. Services

0.43

0.43

0.15

0.68

0.68

0.23

Sub-total (B)(1)

- 0.46

0.46

0.16

0.71

0.71

0.24

24




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

- 3.06

3.06

1.03

2.81

2.81

0.95

Nil

1) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto

Rs. 1 lakh

i1) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

- 296.20

296.20

100.00

296.20

296.20

100.00

Nil
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SI | Shareholder’s| Shareholding at the Share holding at the end
No.| Name beginning of the year of the year
No. of | % of % of No. of | % of % of %
Shares | total share|Shares Shares | total share | Shares change
of the Pledged / of the Pledged / in
company |encumbered company | encumbered| share
to total to total holding
shares shares during
the year
1 | Govt. of
Karnataka 220186 74.34 - 220186 74.34 |- Nil
2 | KSIIDC 57500 19.41 - 57500 1941 |- Nil
3 | MML 15000 5.06 - - - |- Nil
TOTAL 292686 98.81 - 292686 98.81 |- Nil
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters

Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/
transfer /
bonus/sweat
equity etc)

NIL

At the End
of the year
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

SL

No.

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of
the Top 10
Shareholders

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of
company the company

At the
beginning of
the year

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc)

At the End of
the year (or on
the date of
separation, if
separated
during the year)

NIL
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
the Directors shares of the shares of
and KMP company the company
At the
beginning of
the year
Date wise
Increase /

Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc)

At the End of
the year
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financial year

1) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due
but not paid

iii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year

« Addition NTL

¢ Reduction
Net Change

Indebtedness
at the end of the
financial year

1) Principal
Amount

i) Interest due
but not paid

iii) Interest accrued
but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Total
Amount

1. Gross salary

Rs.

Rs.

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

3,29,756

3,29,756

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit

- others

Others, please specify

Total (A)

3,29,756

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

SL

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings

e Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (1)
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Other Non-Executive
Directors -

* Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings

e Commission

* Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2) .

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
no. Amount
CEO/MD CFO
1 1. Gross salary Rs. Rs. Rs.
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 3,29,756 14,67,610 17,97,366
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please specify
Total 3,29,756 14,67,610 17,97,366
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VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD/ made, if
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Act Compounding | COURT] (give
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -
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NATH ASSOCIATES 433/C, 5th Cross, 7th Block West
Chartered Accountants Jayanagar, BANGALORE 560082

B.S Manjunath FCA;bsmanjunathca@ gmail.com26765764 /9880895018
B.N Sudheendra FCA; bnsudheendra@gmail.com /9902971527
Gowri B M, ACA; cagowril031 @gmail.com.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY
LIMITED (‘the Company’) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017 and the statement of Profit
and Loss (including Comprehensive income), the Cash Flow statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and
submitted our report on 10.11.2017. Subsequently, the audit report has undergone revision in the light of

observations of the Comptroller Auditor General of India. This Report supersedes our earlier report dated
10.11.2017.

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in the equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Jnd
AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

4. Basis for qualified Opinion

(1) The Company hasrevalued the Land as per the requirements of Ind AS and itis based on the valuation made
by the Approved Valuer.

The Valuer, as stated in his Report, has adopted the method of ‘market value approach’ for determining the
“fair value’. The valuation techniques and the inputs used for arriving at the ‘fair value’ is not adequately
disclosed in the financial statements & Notes.

The difference in the value of Land on account of revaluation amounts to Rs.62,262.90 lakhs; and this has
resulted in increase in the value of Land by Rs.62,262.90 lakhs (Note 2 Property, Plant & Equipment) and
increase in other Equity ( Note 18) by Rs.62,262.90 lakhs.

(i1)) The company has not complied with IND AS 106 which requires mandatory disclosure with regard to
accounting policies related to Exploration and Evaluation of Mineral Resources as required under Ind AS
106.

(ii1) The company has received Rs 83.47 Lakhs on 30th August 2017, being the difference between the total
amount received (Rs 684.03 Lakhs) and the I Tax Refund claimed (Rs 600.56 Lakhs) as per ITR filed by
the company for AY 2015-16 and it is deemed as interest income on Income Tax refund;

In the absence of details of the differential excess amount received, the same has been treated as interest
income of the FY 2016-17.

As the tax refund and the interest amount was actually received in FY 2017-18, recognition of interest
income of Rs 83.47 Lakhs in the financial year 2016-17 has resulted in the overstatement of profit by Rs
83.47 Lakhs and overstatement of ‘retained earnings’ by Rs 83.47 Lakhs under the head ‘Other equity’.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements, read with sub para (i), (ii) and (iii) above, give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS:

(i) 1in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March
2017; and

(i1) in the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit (financial performance including other com-
prehensive income) for the year ended on that date;
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(ii1) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;

(iv) In the case of Statement of Changes in Equity, of the change in equity for the year ended on that date.

5. Emphasis of the matter

1.

The company has paid Rs 341.63 lakhs to service tax authorities (Superintendent of Central Excise,
Customs and Service Tax, Raichur) under protest against notice issued by them towards service tax on
Royalty and Dead rent. However, no provision is made for this liability, as the notice of demand has been
contested and the Company is confident that there would not be any liability in this regard.

The Company has made a disclosure in this regard in the Notes under ‘Contingent liability’ vide Note
32 -2 (b ).

6. Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended 31st March 2016 and the transition

date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2015 included in these Ind AS financials statements are based on the

previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the companies Accounting Stan-
dards Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditors and their report for the year ended 3 1st March 2016 dated

Ist September 2016, expressed an unmodified opinion on those Ind AS financial statements, as adjusted for the

differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been

audited by us.

7. Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1.

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Govern-
ment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, is furnished in Annexure A, forming
part of this Report a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As per the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sec. 143 (5) of

the Act we give a statement on matters specified therein in Annexure C
As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of

Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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(e) Disqualification of directors stated under section 164 (2) of the Act is not applicable to a Government
Company as per notification no. GSR 463(E) of the Ministry of Corporate affairs dated 05/06/2015.

(f) Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind
AS financial statements vide note no 32(2)(a) & (b).

ii. The Company has made provisions as required under the applicable law or Accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses if any, on long-term contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amount that is required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well
as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th Decem-
ber 2016, based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation we report that
the disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the company and as
produced by the management — vide Note 32 Para 18 to the Ind AS financial statements.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner
Membership number: 09743

Place: Bangalore
Date: 05.12.2017
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Annexure -A -

Annexure to the Independent Auditors Report - Reports under The Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016

Annexure referred to in paragraph 5 (1) of our reports on the financial statements of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended March 31, 2017.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the books and records examined by us

and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report as under:-

i.

il.

iil.

iv.

Vi.

In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

b) Asexplained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year,
anditis reported that no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification as compared
with the Fixed Assets register; and however, the details are not verified by us.

c) Asexplained to us the title deeds of the immoveable property are held in the name of the company.
In respect of its inventories:

a) As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
management and the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. It is reported by the management that no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act; and accordingly clause (iii)(a) and (iii)(b)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

The company has not advanced any loans secured or unsecured, given any guarantees and security to the
parties, in terms of Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order
is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Act and the rules framed there under.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company under section 148(1) of the Act, and are
of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate and complete.
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vii. Inrespect of statutory dues:

a) According to the records of the Company examined by us, the company is generally
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insur-
ance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax,
Cess and any other statutory dues as applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31,2017 for a period of more than six months from
the date of becoming payable.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Income Tax, Entry Tax,
Central Excise dues which have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under:

SI. | NAME OF NATURE OF | FORUM WHERE AMOUNT REMARKS
No.| THE STATUES DUES DISPUTE (Rs. in
IS PENDING Lakhs)
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 | Karnataka Tax on Entry Tax for | Karnataka Appellate 2.29 The Tribunal has dismissed
Entry of Goods Asst. year Tribunal, Bangalore the case and has directed
1998-99 DCCT, Raichur to issue
revised demand notice
and orders are awaited.
2 | Karnataka Tax on Entry Tax for | Joint Commissioner 4.41 Appeal before the Joint
Entry of Goods Asst. year of Commercial Taxes Commissioner of Commercial
2001-02 (Appeals), Gulbarga Taxes (Appeals), Gulbarga
which was allowed and
directed DCCT to rework
the tax amount and issue
the revised demand notice.
Order and notices are awaited
3 | Income Tax Act Income Tax Commissioner of 7.21 Appealed before CIT
for Asst.Year | Income Tax (Appeals)
2014-15 (Appeals), Bangalore
4 | The Central Excise | Excise Duty Central Excise 14,137.27 | The Commissioner of
Act on sale of Appellate Tribunal Central Excise & Customs,
bullion for the | Bangalore Belgaum has passed
year 2006-07 order on 26.03.2013 for
to 2011-12 levying excise duty from
Penalty Penalty 14,137.27 | 01.01.2007 to 31.12.2011 by
rejecting reply submitted by
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the Company towards
show-cause notice.
Company has filed appeal
before Tribunal. During
the year tribunal has
granted stay.

The Service Tax
Act

Disallowing
certain Cenvat
credits for the
period from
2012-2014

Penalty

Commissioner of
Central Excise
(Appeals), Mysore

110.91

55.45

Appeal is pending before
Commissioner of Central
Excise

The Service Tax
Act

Disallowing
CENVAT
credit availed
by the
Company on
services
availed for
construction of
circular shaft
for the period
from July 2014
to December
2015

Commissioner of
Central Excise,
Belgaum

258.48

The Company filed its reply on
30/1/2017.

The Central Excise
Act

Disallowance
of CENVAT
credit availed
by the
company on
steel items
used for
underground
operation for
the period
from July 2014
to November
2015

Assistant
Commissioner

of Central Excise,
Bellary

15.11

The Company filed its reply on
18/8/2017.
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The Central Excise | Disallowance | Commissioner of 8363.98 The Company is yet to file its
Act of concessional] Central Excise, reply

rate of Excise | Belgaum
Duty paid by
the company
on sale of
bullion for the
period from
01/07/2012

to 30/06/2017

viii.

iX.

X1.

Xii.

Xiii.

X1V.

XV.

XVI.

According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not defaulted in repayment of Loan to
the Bank, Financial institutions, Governments or Debenture holders

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument)
and term loans.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

Being a Government Company, provision of Sec 197 does not apply vide notifications no. GSR. 463 (E) dated
05.06.2016

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence Para 3 clause (xii) is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them during
the year under review.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as the
Company has not carried out any Non Banking financial activities.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Place: Bangalore Partner
Date: 05.12.2017 Membership number: 09743
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Annexure B :

Independent Auditor’s Report on Ind AS Financial Statements F Y — 2016-17

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COM-
PANY LIMITED (*“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finan-
cial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Com-
panies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finan-
cial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether ad-
equate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial con-
trols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expen-
ditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial state-
ments.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possi-
bility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over finan-
cial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-
B. S. Manjunath
Place: Bengaluru p
artner
Date: 05.12.2017 Membership number: 09743
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Annexure C:

L.

Annexure to Sec 143(5) — Additional directions

SI.No

Directions

Compliance

If the Company has been selected for
disinvestment, a complete status report in terms
of valuation of Assets (including intangible assets
and land) and Liabilities (including Committed
and General Reserves) may be examined
including the mode and present stage of
disinvestment process.

The Company is not selected for disinvestment

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver / write off of debts / loans / interest, etc. If
yes, the reasons therefor and the amount involved.

We have not come across any cases of waiver /
write off of debts / loans / interest reported
during the year.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties and asset
received as gift from Government or other
authorities.

The Company has maintained proper records
for inventories. However, Company in routine
course does not come across having inventories
with third parties. Further, the Company does
not have any assets received as gifts from
Government or other authorities.

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal /
arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence / effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on legal
cases (foreign and local) may be given.

The list of pending legal cases are enclosed
along with status.
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II. Compliance to additional company specific directions
SI.No| Directions Compliance

A Whether the Company has an approved mine Yes, the Company has an approved mine closure

closure plan and rehabilitation activities. plan and rehabilitation plan, which is approved by
the Indian Bureau of Mines, Bangalore vide letter
No.KNT/ RCH/MS/G-214-SZ/158/ dated 13-08-
2014 which is valid for a period of 5 years (2013-
14 to 2017-18).

B Whether the Company has taken adequate Yes, the Company has got the environment
measure to reduce the adverse effect on clearance from MoEF and approval of mining plan
environment as per established norms and from the Indian Bureau of Mines, thus the Company
taken up adequate measures for the relief has ensured enough adequate measures on
and rehabilitation of displaced people. environmental and rehabilitation aspects.

C Whether the Company has obtained the [ Yes, obtained environmental clearance vide letter
requisite statutory compliances that was No. J-11015/13/2003. 1A.11(M)/dated 17-11-2004.
required under mining and environmental
rules and regulations.

D Examine the cost benefit analysis of the The Company has the practice of preparing and
major capital expenditure / expansion working out payback period and IRR for its major
including IRR and Payback period. projects.

E If the audited entity has computerized its The Company has computerized most of its

operations or part of it, assess and report,
how much of the data in the company is in
electronic format, which of the area such as
accounting, sales personnel information,
payroll,
computerized and the company has evolved

inventory, etc have been

proper security policy for data/software/
hardware.

operations. The independent and unintegrated
software are being used by various departments of
the Company. The major issues such as accounting,
sales, payroll, inventory, personnel information,
fixed assets etc. have been computerized. Proper
back up procedures are being followed by the
Company on regular basis as a security policy and
most of the print out / hard copies are preserved.

Finance integration in ERP is still in progress and
not fully operative and requires to be updated and
expedited.

Note: List of pending legal cases attached.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 05.12.2017
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Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner
Membership number: 09743
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HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED - LIST OF COURT CASES pending as on 31.03.2017

Arbitration Cases

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 05.12.2017
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SI. [ Case filed by Case No. [Case filed at |Brief of the case Type of | Latest
No case position
of case
Sri.Madhava Reddy,
Class-I Contractor, Raichur
. had been entrusted a The
1 |SriMadhava Reddy V/s. | MFA No. Hf’“'b]e contract for ore transporta- Oth final
HGML Case entrusted to| 31914/2009|High Court, | tion from UTI to Hutti. The| = =" |hearing
Sri.Ashok.S.Kinagi, Kalaburagi |contractor has violated the date is
Advocate, Kalaburagi terms of contract and yet to be
stopped the ore transporta- given
tion. Last hearing dated on '
26/10/2017
Summary of other cases - pending as on 31.03.2017
Arbitration Cases
SI. Particulars No.of Remarks
No Cases
1 Land Acquisition Cases
- - 126
Higher Compensation
2 Service Matters 34
(Appt. / Disciplinary etc)
Consumer Court Cases 8 Error in Pension calculation
4 | Terminal Benefit Cases 8
Central Govt. Industrial
Tribunal Court cum 10
Labour Court Cases
6 Workmen Compensation 6
7 Other Cases 7
Total 199
For Nath Assoicates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number: 02426S

Sd/-

B. S. Manjunath
Partner

Membership number: 09743
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Replies to the Independent Auditor’s Report

S.No

Qualified opinions of the Auditor

Replies of the Company

The Company has revalued the Land as per the re-
quirements of Ind AS and it is based on the valua-
tion made by the Approved Valuer.

The Valuer, as stated in his Report, has adopted the
method of ‘market value approach’ for determining
the ‘fair value’. The valuation techniques and the
inputs used for arriving at the ‘fair value’ is not ad-
equately disclosed in the financial statements &
Notes.

The difference in the value of Land on account of
revaluation amounts to Rs.62,262.90 lakhs; and this
has resulted in increase in the value of Land by
Rs.62,262.90 lakhs (Note 2 Property, Plant & Equip-
ment) and increase in other Equity (Note 18) by
Rs.62,262.90 lakhs.

The Company has disclosed its Accounting
Policy on revaluation of assets and its treatment
thereon vide Accounting policy No.3.1 forming
part of accounts. In this regard, the Company
has appointed an Independent Registered Valuer
for valuation of land as per requirements of IND
AS. The Independent Registered Valuer has re-
valued the land as per its Fair Value for finan-
cial reporting purposes as per IND AS 16 with
effective date of revaluation from 01.04.2016.
However, the method and assumptions applied
for revaluation have not been adequately dis-
closed by way of notes to accounts. The quali-
fication of the Auditors and disclosure require-
ments in this regard are noted for compliances
in future.

The company has not complied with IND AS 106
which requires mandatory disclosure with regard to
accounting policies related to Exploration and Evalu-

ation of Mineral Resources as required under Ind
AS 106

As per IND AS 106, the company has to dis-
close the information on exploration and evalu-
ation of mineral reserves. Itis proposed to evalu-
ate the mineral reserves through an external
agency or through internal technical expertise
and this process will take some time as it re-
quires a detailed study. This process will be com-
pleted during FY 2017-18 and required disclo-
sure will be made in future.

The company has received Rs 83.47 Lakhs in Au-
gust 2017, being the difference between the total
amount received (Rs 684.03 Lakhs) and the Income
Tax Refund claimed(Rs 600.56 Lakhs) as per ITR
filed by the company for FY2015-16 and it is deemed
as interest income on Income Tax refund;

In the absence of details of the differential excess
amount received, the same has been treated as inter-
est income of the FY 2016-17.

The Company has paid Rs.3567.41 lakhs as
Advance Tax for FY 2014-15 and has filed its
Return of Income accordingly. The Central-
ized Processing Center (CPC) of the IT Dept.,
pending summary assessment for this financial
year has refunded Rs.684.04 lakhs in August,
2017. The refunded amount included interest
income of Rs.87.08 lakhs as per CPC refund
order. Accordingly, the Company has accounted
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Replies to the Independent Auditor’s Report

As the tax refund and the interest amount was
actually received in FY 2017-18, recognition of
interest income of Rs 83.47 Lakhs in the finan-
cial year 2016-17 has resulted in the overstate-
ment of profit by Rs 83.47 Lakhs and overstate-
ment of ‘retained earnings’ by Rs.83.47 Lakhs
under the head ‘Other equity’.

Rs. 83.47 lakhs as interest income for FY 2016-
17. The procedure followed for accounting of
interest income on refunds is as per the previ-
ous years, which has been accepted by the Au-
dit and is as per IND AS 10. Therefore, in our
opinion the procedure followed for accounting
of interest income as above is in order.

Sd/-

Executive Director (Corp. Affairs)
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Indian Audit And Accounts Department
Office of the Accountant General (E & RSA) Karnataka

BY REGISTERED POST
CONFIDENTIAL
No. AG (E&RSA)/CAW/CA-II/E-2(223)/2017-18/74 Date : 07.12.2017
To
The Managing Director,

The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore
3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex,

National Games Village, Koramangala,
Bengaluru-560 047

Sir,
Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts or The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2017.
Sir,

1. Iforward herewith Comments under section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of The
Huth Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2017.

2. Acopy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the certified accounts, Auditors Report
thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this
office immediately after the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual

Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully

Sd/-

(BIJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE HUTTI
GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED, BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, Bangalore for the year
ended 31 March 2017 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor/auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with
the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated Sth December 2017.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under
section 143(6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited,
Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2017. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. In view of the
revision(s) made in 'Auditors' Report', as a result of my audit observations highlighted during supplementary
audit , I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(BIJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
Bengaluru
Dot 07122017 (ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
ate: 9/.12.2087 KARNATAKA, BENGALURU
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l} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2016-17

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adher-
ence to good corporate practices by M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited, (Hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2017 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March
2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(ii1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a)

(b)
()

(d)

(e
6y

(2
(h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regu-
lations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regu-
lations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 Karnataka Value Added Tax Act,
2003

We have restricted our scope of Audit to compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under and other Acts, as specified above, which are applicable to the company.

The provisions of Clause (ii), (iii), (iv) and Clause (v) are not applicable for this company.

Company Law, Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, Karnataka Value
Added Tax Act, 2003:

A separate annexure is annexed to this report.

Matter for Emphasis:

1. Interms of sub section (1) of Section 124 the Company should have opened within seven days from the
date of expiry of the of thirty days date of declaration of dividend, and transferred the total amount of
dividend which remains unpaid or unclaimed to a special account called ‘Unpaid Dividend Account’ in a
scheduled bank. The same account has not been opened. Management has assured that henceforth sepa-
rate unclaimed account shall be opened by the Company.
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2. The provision relating to having minimum one independent director in the committee has not been fol-
lowed by the company. Based on the explanation given by the Management, a letter for appointment of
Independent Director is sent to the Government and Government approval is awaited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula-
tions, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted being nominees of the Government, The Company
has no independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has-

1. Not issued Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc.

2. No Redemption / buy-back of securities

3. No Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
4. No Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

5. No Foreign technical collaborations.
TSDJ & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner
Membership No: F 8620
Place: Bangalore CP No: FCS9611
Date: 30/11/2017 FRN No.P2015KR043500

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part
of this report.

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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l} s TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

“Annexure A”

To

The Members,

M/s. The Hutti Gold Mines Company Limited

3rd Floor, KHB Shopping Complex, National Games Village,
Koramangala, Bangalore, Karnataka 560025

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our respon-
sibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

Whenever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures
on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

TSDJ & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Dhiren N P
Partner

Place: Bangalore Membership No: F 8620
Date: 30/11/2017 CP No: FCS9611

FRN No.P2015KR043500

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town, Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com
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TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,
Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.

Phone No: 080 — 23500243.

E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @ gmail.com

Annexure 1: Company Information

SL.No. Particulars

1. Name of the Company THE HUTTI GOLD MINES CO LTD

2. CIN No. of the Company U85110KA1947SGC001321

3. Date of Incorporation 08/07/1947

4. Authorized Share Capital 20,00,00,000

5. Subscribed Share Capital 2,96,20,000

6. Paid Up Share Capital 2,96,20,000

7. Registered Office Address 3RD FLOOR, KHB SHOPPING
COMPLEX NATIONAL GAMES
VILLAGE, KORAMANGALA
BANGALORE - 560047
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No 158-35/3, 3rd Main, Industrial Town,
Rajajinagar, Bangalore — 560044.

Phone No: 080 — 23500243.
E-Mail Id.: tsdjassociates @gmail.com

TSDJ & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

2: Changes in Capital Structure during 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE (In Rupees)
Particulars As on Add: increase | Less: reduction | Date of Capital
01/04/2016 in capital in capital passing as on

(if any) (if any) Resolution 31/03/2017
Authorized Capital 20,00,00,000 - - - 20,00,00,000
Equity 2,96,20,000 - - - 2,96,20,000
Unclassified - - - - -
Issued Capital 2,96,20,000 - - - 2,96,20,000
Subscribed Capital 2,96,20,000 - - - 2,96,20,000
Paid-up Capital 2,96,20,000 - - - 2,96,20,000
Public Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Rights Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Bonus Issue - - Not Applicable - -
Private Placement/
Preferential
Allotment
(other than
conversion) - - Not Applicable - -
Private
Placement/
Preferential
Allotment

(arising out of

conversion) - - Not Applicable - -
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Allotment of

shares pursuant
to ESOP - - Not Applicable - -

Allotment
consequent to
Scheme of
Arrangement/
Merger/
Amalgamation etc. - - Not Applicable - -

Buy back of
shares - | Not Applicable - - -

Reduction of
Capital - | Not Applicable - - -

Share Forfeited - - - - -

3: Directors & KMP (Existing and any change made between 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017)

SI. [ Name & Designation Address Date of Date of
No. Appointment | Cessation
1 TUSHAR GIRI NATH NO.20, 8TH MAIN ROAD, 31/08/2015 -
Nominee Director IST CROSS VASANTH
DIN : 01880265 NAGAR BANGALORE
560052 KA IN
2 RAJESHWARI LINGAIAH 371, BHUVANESHWARI 16/02/2015 -
Nominee Director NAGAR, KATHARI GUPPE
DIN : 02559992 BANASHANKARI 3RD
STAGE, BANGALORE SOUTH
BANGALORE 560085 KA IN
3 HONNURAPPA #419, ABBAYAPPA LAYOUT, 06/05/2016 -
SAMPATH KUMAR CHELIKERE, BANGALORE
Nominee director EAST BANGALORE 560043
DIN: 05348042 KA IN
4 THAMENAHALLI #237, 67TH CROSS 17/08/2016 -
HANUMANTHARAYAPPA | 5TH BLOCK, RAJAJINAGAR
MOHANKUMAR BENGALURU 560010 KA IN
Managing Director
DIN : 07171390
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RAJENDER KUMAR
KATARIA

Nominee Director
DIN: 07328000

#39/A, 26TH MAIN,

36TH CROSS,

KSRTC MD BUNGALOW,
4TH 'T' BLOCK, JAYANAGAR,
BANGALORE 560041 KA IN

01/03/2017

PULLAPPA NAGARAJU
Nominee Director
DIN: 07550802

#8, PETE MUNIYALLAPPA
COMPOUND, KOPPA MAIN
ROAD, NEAR KOTE BANDE,
BEGUR, BANGALORE SOUTH

06/05/2016

BANGALORE 560068 KA IN
7 CHIKKANNA KOTTI YANJALAGERE POST, 06/05/2016 -
ASHOKKUMAR HULIKUNTE HOBALI

Nominee Director
DIN: 07550808

SIRA TALUK, KOTTI
TUMKUR 572113 KA IN

SYED HASRATH ULLA
Nominee Director
DIN: 07550844

NO.4427, 9TH CROSS,
SENT MARYS ROAD,
NR MOHALLA
MYSORE 570007 KA IN

06/05/2016

SASIKANTH SENTHIL
Nominee Director
DIN : 07879371

#303, OPAL BLOCK, FOYER I
NFINITY APARTMENTS
PATTANDUR AGRAHARA,
WHITEFIELD. BEHIND ITPL
3RD G BANGALORE

NORTH 560066 KA IN

24/01/2017

10

BASAVAREDDY
RANGAPPA YAVAGAL

Nominee Director
DIN : 07977150

464, 4TH MAIN, 7TH CROSS
DOLLARS COLONY, RMV
2ND STAGE

BANGALORE 560094KA IN

02/11/2016

11

SHEIKH HASAN
ZIYAULLAH
Managing Director
DIN: 07413532

NO.10, 2ND FLOOR,

3RD CROSS, 18TH MAIN,
2ND STAGE, BTM LAYOUT,
BANGALORE

SOUTH BILEKAHALLLI.
BANGALORE 560076

04/01/2016

17/08/2016

12

RANI SATISH
Director
DIN : 07051988

#3412, 10TH MAIN,

2ND CROSS, 2ND STAGE,
WATER A TANK, INDIRA
NAGAR, BANGALORE -560038

24/11/2014

24/08/2016
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13 | KULKARNI VINAY #210,SHIVAGIRI 29/09/2016 02/11/2016
RAJASHEKARAPPA IST CRPOSS,
Nominee director DHARWAD-580003
DIN : 07550712
14 | PATTANASHETTI NO.974, D BLOCK, 05/01/2016 01/03/2017
SUBHAS SHIVAPPA SAHAKARNAGAR
Nominee director BANGALORE
DIN: 00913243 KARNATAKA 560092
15 | NILAYAMITASH NO. 106, 6TH CROSS 29/07/2015 15/11/2016
Nominee Director 3RD MAIN RMV 2ND STAGE ,
DIN: 01242604 BANGALORE 560094
4: List of Share Holding pattern as on close of the financial year
Government Holding (State): 74.34%
Government Companies: 24.47 %
Other Shareholders (Other than those listed above): 1.19 %
S: Transfers during the Year:
SLNo | Date of Transferor’s Name Folio | Transferee’s Name Folio | No. Of
Transfer No. | No. No. Shares
1 05/08/2016 Sri Ravindra Reddy 249 | 3A Financial Services 251 25
Limited
2 05/08/2016 D Shree Niveditha reddy 254 | 3A Financial Services 251 10
Limited
3 19/11/2016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Anup Vipin Shah 256 01
4 19/11/2016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Himamshu Vipin Shah 257 02
5 19/11/2016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 [ Vishnu R Makhija 258 01
Vinod V Makhija
6 19/11/72016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Pushpa V Makhija 259 01
Vinod V Makhija
7 19/11/2016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Vinod V Makhija 260 01
Vishnu R Makhija
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8 19/11/72016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Nar Narayana Saraf 261 09
9 19/11/2016 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Indra Saraf 262 09
10 24/01/2017 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 | Laherchand S Lakhani 263 03
11 24/01/2017 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 [ Vishnu R Makhija 264 05/07
Pushpa V Makhija
Vinod V Makhija
12 24/01/2017 3A Financial Services Limited | 251 [ Vishnu R Makhija 264 03
Pushpa V Makhija
Vinod V Makhija
13 24/01/2017 Rakesh Agarwal 201 | Rakesh Agarwal 265 25
Anita Tharad
14 24/01/2017 Rakesh Agarwal 201 | Prajwal agarwal 266 10
Anita Tharad Rakesh Agarwal
15 24/01/2017 Rakesh Agarwal 201 | Usha Agarwal 267 15
Anita Tharad Prajwal agarwal

6: Forms, Returns filed by the company between 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017.

Forms and Returns filed by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the Rules/ Regulations made there under

Financial Year 2016 - 17

SL Form Section & | Particulars Date of Whether | In case SRN Status
No. No. Rule of Filing Filing filed of delay,
Applicable within whether
the prescribed
prescribed| procedure
time followed
and
additional
fees
1 Form MGT-7 Sec 92 Annual Return |29/11/2016 Yes Rs. 600/- (26463257 | Filed
2 | FormAOC-4 | Sec 137 Filing XBRL
document in
respect of Finan-
cial Statements |24/11/2016 Yes Rs. 600/- (24242109 | Filed
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Form DIR-12

Sec 152

Appointment of
Sri Chikkanna
Kotti
Ashok kumar ,
Sri Pullappa
Nagaraju,
Syed Hasrath
ulla and Sri
Honnurappa
Sampath kumar

24/06/2016

Yes

Rs.600/-

G05974894

Filed

Form DIR-12

Sec 152
Sec 168

Appointment of
Sri
Thamenahalli
Hanumantha
rayappa
Mohankumara
and Cessation
of Sri Sheikh
Hasan
Ziyaullah

31/08/2016

Yes

Rs. 600/-

G10358703

Filed

Form DIR-12

Sec 168

Cessation of
Sri Rani Satish

24/08/2016

Yes

Rs 600/-

G11738218

Filed

Form DIR-12

Sec 152

Appointment of
Sir Kulkarni
Vinay
Rajasheka
rappa

27/10/2016

Yes

Rs 600/-

G18147280

Filed

Form DIR-12

Nomination
Withdrawn
by
appointing
authority

Cessation of
Sri.Nilaya
Mitash

12/12/2016

Yes

Rs. 600/-

G2916184

Filed

Form DIR-12

Sec 152
Nomination
Withdrawn

by
appointing
authority

Appointment of
Sri. Rajendera
Kumar Kataria
Cessation of
Pattanashetti
Subhas
Shivappa

03/04/2017

Delay

Filed with
Additional

Fee Rs.1800/-

(G39988290

Filed

Form DIR-12

Sec 152

Appointment of
Sri. Saskhanth
Senthil

21/07/2017

Delay

Filed with
Additional
Fee Rs.6600/-

G4882074

Filed
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7: Board Meeting Minutes

MINUTES
Board Meeting
Date of Gap Has the Place of Total No. | Leave of | Total No. Chairman
Meeting Between | notice Meeting of Directors| Absence |of Directors of the
the two been on the Granted Present Meeting
Board served Board on | to Director
Meetings | on time date of
Meeting
06/05/2016 77 Yes | Registered Office 12 03 09 Smt . Rani
Days Satish,
Ex Minister
05/08/2016 90 Yes | Registered Office 12 04 08 Smt . Rani
Days Satish,
Ex Minister
06/10/2016 91 No* | Registered Office 12 01 11 Sri.Vinay
Days Kulkarni
19/11/2016 43 Yes | Registered Office 11 08 03 Sri B R Yavagal,
Days MLA
24/01/2017 65 Yes | Registered Office 11 03 08 Sri B R Yavagal,
Days MLA
25/03/2017 | 69 Days Yes Vikas Soudha 12 01 11 Sri B R Yavagal,
MLA

* Notice has been served at shorter notice.
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8. Audit Committee Meeting Details:

Date of
Meeting

Has the
notice
been
served
on time

Place of
Meeting

Total No.
of Directors
constituting

the Audit
Committee

Leave of

Absence

Granted
to Director

Total No.
of Directors
Present

Chairman
of the
Meeting

11/05/2016

Yes

Chamber of
the Secretary
to Govt.
Finance Dept,
Vidhana
Soudha

Sri Arvind

Srivastava, IAS

02/08/2016

Yes

Karnataka
State
Beverages
Corporation
Ltd,

4th Block,
BMTC
Building,

K H Road
Shanthinagar

Sri Arvind

Srivastava, IAS

23/02/2017

Yes

Chamber of
the Secretary
to Govt.
Finance Dept.
(B&R),
Vidhana
Soudha

Sri Arvind

Srivastava, IAS
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9: Annual/Extra Ordinary General Meeting Minutes

Date of Date of Place of No. of No. of Chairman
Meeting serving the Meeting Members Proxy of the
Notice Attended the | attended the Meeting
Meeting Meeting
29/09/2016 07/09/2016 Registered Office 2443 - Sri. Tushar Giri
Nath IAS

10. Resolution by Circulation:

The Resolution by Circulation has been consented by majority of the directors and it has been noted & recorded
accordingly in the subsequent Board Meetings.

1.  05/08/2016 Board Meeting: There was 1 Resolution by Circulation was passed on 04/07/2016 noted in
the Board Meeting.

2. 19/11/2016 Board Meeting: There was 1 Resolution by Circulation was passed on20/10/2016 noted in
the Board Meeting.

3. 24/01/2017 Board Meeting: There was 1 Resolution by Circulation was passed on 12/01/2017 noted in
the Board Meeting

11: Details Regarding Office of Place of Profit:

HGML being a government company, the above provision is not applicable. All the directors are Government
representatives, there is no interest being government nominees.

12: KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. Name of Person /PAN :  Thamenahalli Hanumantharayappa Mohankumar
Qualification :  Bachelor of Engineering, IAS
Age : 48 Years
Designation :  Managing Director
Date of Appointment : 17/08/2016, Date of Cessation: Nil
Remuneration as per last Salary drawn - Nil (Since he is holding concurrent charge with

PCKL, salary is not paid by HGML)
Date of filing of DIR12 :  Filed DIR 12 as per Companies Act 2013.

No. of shares held : Nil

63



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

2. Name of Person /PAN :  Sheikh Hasan Ziyaullah
Qualification . B.Tech, IAS
Age ;55 Years
Designation :  Managing Director
Date of Appointment : 04/01/2016, Date of Cessation: 17/08/2016
Remuneration as per last Salary drawn :  Additional Charge Allowance paid
Date of filing of DIR12 :  Filed DIR 12 as per Companies Act 2013.
No. of shares held : Nil

13: CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The company has a CSR policy in place and is adhering the CSR guidelines. The provision relating to having
minimum one independent director in the committee has not been followed by the company.

14. Charge Creation/ Satisfaction Details:

SI. No. | Charge ID | Date of Charge | Charge Charge Address Service
Creation/ amount Holder Request
Modification secured Number
(SRN)
1 80018886 11/06/2011 6,00,00,000 STATE BANK Industrial Finance
OF HYDERABAD Branch,No.85,
1st Floor,
Sheriff House,
Richmond Road,
Bangalore,
Karnataka - 560025 | B16447385

15. VAT 100 Filling Details

Vat 100 Filling Details
SL.No Month CTD Ref No Due Date Date of Filling Remarks
1 Apr-16 1398485765 20-May-16 19-May-16 NA
2 May-16 1395760828 20-Jun-16 18-Jun-16 NA
3 Jun-16 - 20-Jul-16 18-Jul-16 NA
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4 Jul-16 1468365612 20-Aug-16 19-Aug-16 NA
5 Aug-16 1470601697 20-Sep-16 19-Sep-16 NA
6 Sep-16 - 20-Oct-16 18-Oct-16 NA
7 Oct-16 1516181970 20-Nov-16 18-Nov-16 NA
8 Nov-16 1505538565 20-Dec-16 20-Dec-16 NA
9 Dec-16 1577825896 20-Jan-17 17-Jan-17 NA
10 Jan-17 1675175553 20-Feb-17 18-Feb-17 NA
11 Feb-17 1650433396 20-Mar-17 17-Mar-17 NA
12 Mar-17 1627884159 20-Apr-17 19-Apr-17 NA
16. Filing of PF Return in Form ECR

S1.No Month Amount (Rs) Due date Date of Payment Remarks
1 01-04-16 2467353.68 20-05-16 10-05-16 -
2 01-05-16 24851347.14 20-06-16 15-06-16 -
3 01-06-16 23505442.64 20-07-16 12-07-16 -
4 01-07-16 24228427.06 20-08-16 11-08-16 -
5 01-08-16 24291427.54 20-09-16 12-09-16 -
6 01-09-16 23435564.75 20-10-16 14-10-16 -
7 01-10-16 24849007.11 20-11-16 14-11-16 -
8 01-11-16 2587391.25 20-12-16 15-12-16 -
9 01-12-16 24852807.22 15-01-17 13-01-17 -
10 01-01-17 26058330.80 15-02-17 14-02-17 -
11 01-02-17 24949962.33 15-03-17 14-03-17 -
12 01-03-17 26991215.00 15-04-16 15-04-16 -
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NOTE: 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING SYSTEM:

I.
1.

a.

Basis of Presentation:

The accompanying financial statements have been presented for the year ended 31* March, 2017
along with comparative information for the year ended 31* March, 2016. These financial statements
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) on going concern basis
under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting and the relevant provisions
prescribed in the Companies Act 2013, besides the pronouncements/guidelines of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Ac-
counting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied by the Company except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance
with Ind AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out
from Indian Accounting Principles generally accepted in India as prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous
GAAP.

Expenses accruing in the financial year and ascertainable with reasonable accuracy on the cut-off date
are provided for in the accounts.

Use of Estimates:

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company’s manage-
ment is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of ac-
counting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent as-
sets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference
between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known or
materialise and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

In general, revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods are transferred to the customer and is stated net of trade discounts and sales returns if any.

2.1. Sales are accounted net of discount and taxes.

2.2. Sale of Gold is accounted on the basis of weekly closing average standard rate (999 purity) of Mumbai

Bullion Market of that week or average rate till date of preparation of invoice.

2.3. Sale of Silver is accounted on the basis of closing rate (999 purity) of Mumbai bullion market pre-

vailing on the day of preparation of invoice.
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2.4. Sale of wind power is accounted on accrual basis as per B-Form issued by KPTCL, and rate as per
Power Purchase Agreement.

2.5. Sale of scrap is recognised on the basis of delivery.

2.6. Revenue grants are recognised over the periods in which they are spent to match to the related costs.
2.7. Insurance claims are recognised during the year of settlement.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (Tangible and Intangible) are carried at cost less accumulated depre-
ciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the loca-
tion and condition necessary for its intended use. Expenditure incurred during construction period
has been added to the cost of the assets. Capital work-in-progress are recorded at historical cost.

Land, Building, Furniture & Fixtures and Plant & Machinery are carried at revalued amount and the
surplus on revaluation is credited to Revaluation Reserve account.

The useful lives of the depreciable assets remain to be the same as that of prior to revaluation in terms
of Schedule II Part C of the Companies Act

3.2 Values of abandoned Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-progress are charged off in the year in which
the same are identified as redundant.

3.3 Expenditure during period of construction for expansion/ modernisation/ mechanisation of existing
unit is capitalised on successful completion of the concerned project.

3.4 Expenditure incurred on Mine Deepening of existing shafts are treated as revenue expenditure.
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Carrying Value of Fixed assets are depreciated over the revised remaining useful lives. Fixed assets hav-
ing nil useful life has been charged to the opening balance of retained earnings as per the transitional
provision prescribed in note 7 (b) of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

Depreciation on the value of Revaluation is reduced from revaluation Reserve.

For the depreciation under component accounting, the component life and values are estimated by the
internal technical departments. The components, whose estimated costs are more than 10% of the origi-
nal cost of the principal assets are considered as significant components.

INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as
current investments. All other investments are classified as Non-Current investments. Current invest-
ments are carried at lower of cost or fair value/ market value, determined on an individual investment
basis. Non-Current Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments. Profit/loss on sale of invest-
ments is computed with reference to their average cost.
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6.

VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:

6.1

6.2

6.3
6.4
6.5

6.5
6.6

STORES, SPARE PARTS & LOOSE TOOLS.
6.1.1 Stores and Spare parts purchased are valued at Weighted Average Cost.
6.1.2 Spare parts / Consumables manufactured are valued at Cost.

6.1.3 Loose Tools, unit cost of which is *.5000 or less are charged off in the accounts at the time of
issue from Stores. Loose Tools whose value is more than *.5000 is charged off at the rate of
50% per year on reducing balance method till such time the Written down Value comes to
5000 and then charged off in full.

FINISHED GOODS:

6.2.1 Gold: At lower of cost or net realisable value (Mumbai Bullion closing price for standard
gold as on 31 March less discount).

6.2.2 Silver: Lower of average selling price for the year or closing Mumbai Bullion market rate of
fine silver.

WORK IN PROCESS: Lower of estimated cost or net realisable value.
STOCK OF ORE ON SURFACE: Lower of cost or net estimated realisable value.

STOCK OF INCIDENTAL ORE:- The value of the inventory of the ‘incidental ore’ obtained dur-
ing the course of shaft development work is considered as revenue earned in the course of asset
creation activity; and accordingly the value of such inventory is reduced from the cost of capital work
in progress or capital cost of the asset creation

GOODS-IN-TRANSIT: At Cost.

Medicines, Canteen and Stationery items are charged off at purchase price since the same are
meant for immediate consumption and not for resale.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

The Company’s contribution to retirement benefits is covered under defined contribution /benefits plan
and is recognised as employees benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss account of the correspond-
ing year

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Gratuity liability is covered by Group Gratuity Policy issued by LIC of India and administered through
approved Gratuity Trust. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the State-
ment of Profit & Loss.

Company’s contributions to Provident Fund have been made to an approved Trust/Provident Fund
Authorities. The contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The liability on account of Leave Encashment entitlements of the employees is covered by policy
with LIC. Current Service Cost based on Actuarial Valuation is charged to the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

Company’s contribution to Superannuation in the case of eligible Officers (based on a percentage of
basic pay and dearness allowance) is made to an approved Trust and administered by LIC of India.
Annual contribution is charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.
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10.

7.5 Provision towards twenty-five years long service award is made in the year of eligibility.
FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS.

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency (INR) by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction.

Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate at the date of the Balance Sheet.

Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction and investments in foreign companies are
recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of making the investments.

Exchange Differences

Exchange Differences is charged to the statement of profit and loss except arising on account of such
conversion related to the purchase of fixed assets is adjusted therewith , and other long term monetary
items is adjusted in the Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AND CURRENT TAX PROVISION

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current period timing differ-
ences between taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of
earlier periods.

Current Tax and Deferred tax liability is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Minimum
Alternate tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset in accordance with the recom-
mendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitle-
ment.

The Company reviews the carrying amount deferred tax at each Balance Sheet date.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS.

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of esti-
mation, if

e The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event

e A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
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11.

12.

e The amount of the obligation can be easily estimated.
Contingent Liability is disclosed in the case of

e A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

e A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Depending on facts of each case and after due evaluation of relevant legal aspects, claims against the
Company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed as contingent liabilities.

In respect of statutory matters, contingent liabilities are disclosed only for those demand(s) that are
contested by the Company.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus
issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Impairment of assets:

As at each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to  determine,
a.  The provision for impairment loss, if any, required or

b.  The reversal, if any, required of impairment loss recognised in previous periods.

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31t MARCH 2017
318¢ Zess 2017 o facgbos" aéé QNTTFH m;;

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(X in lakhs)
(B. @gne;eg)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2017 2016

QRO w@;ﬁ 318 IPeFE 2017 31Ze TeFE 2016
5033ZS T[0T cac;boé ToW oaw@oé

As on Ist April,
2015

318e JwezE 2015
O facg;oé

ASSETS
SANED
Non-current assets
YOWTT AN
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 88,393.77 18,597.83
SAN, FWT WBY YLTFTENTD
Capital Work-in-Progress-Tangible 3 19,823.48 18,028.71
TROTTTOINSTVT  LOBROY-TOTMO  JIRTE
Other Intangible Assets 4 58.98 99.79
QBT VWRITE BANW
Intangible assets under development 5 168.44 168.44
@apas@%ommgdm OTRIE SAND
Financial Assets
BHFT GANWD

Investments 6 2.50 2.50

DRIZIND
Other financial assets 7 24,000.00 9,000.00
QBT BRFT SAND
Other Non-current Assets 8 1,080.48 1,825.91
Q28T wRAWNTT VAN

Current assets
RICPOTHLR SNeH
Inventories 9 26,676.32 23,940.06
TTIONED
Financial Assets
BHEFT SAND
Trade Receivables 10 37.98 25.00
WRT0 %@ﬂdﬁ%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 12,568.85 1,163.95
INTD D) INT ABPTVOSTND
Other Bank Balances 12 21,126.40 44,331.82
Ralctely WROT SLYNW
Other Advances 13 2,394.10 2,582.00
QB3Be BNONRTALL
Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 5,478.60 7,493.83

w9 301 BAND(JITY)
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18,437.09
6,189.65
48.31

141.87

5,571.10

1,691.97

24,954.76

25.60
53,051.31
133.14

10,933.42



O By wRE ned BoI AL

(X in lakhs)
(3. @iﬁ@@)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March, As on st April,
2017 2016 2015
DRTRD wwwsé 313 & 2017 318¢ =weFe 2016 3IFe wweFs 2015
B0, alelaviiiafelc Tom ago3 T 9503
Other Current assets 15 2,102.03 1,874.03 2,091.21
a83e W SAND
Assets held for sale 16 5.49 - -
BIRTVLTYN BRHODTOT SANH
Total Assets 2,03,917.42 1,29,133.87 1,23,269.43
e, SN
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
B33 Iy mobo%ﬁ%’ﬁa
Equity
33583
Equity Share Capital 17 296.20 296.20 296.20
33383 Hedd WOBIY
Other Equity 18 1,82,039.03 1,08,626.68 1,07,485.44
@gTe B384

Non-Current Liabilities
YW TT mot)a%ﬁféa
Financial Liabilities:
BSOFT cmcmgmﬁo
Borrowing
TOONE - - -
Trade payable
DNDCAELe T OTTOORND - - -
Other Financials Liabilities
Q3Te SHFD TN - -
Provisions 19 5,480.77 5,551.98 5,183.87

mﬁ&emrmmfa
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 20 894.20 1,461.24 1,402.73

BROTRTESOT 301 TRONIND(ITF)
Other Non-Current Liabilities
283e 3IeNTT moﬁa%ﬁe}o

Current Liabilities

AE) mow%mfo

Financial Liabilities

SOFT mo:b%mfo
Borrowing - - -
TOOND

146



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(X in lakhs)

(.

S 29))
Y 132}

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March, As on st April,
2017 2016 2015
S=3R $Td 33 IReFE 2017 3lFe [were 2016 3lde IReFE 2015
pfoky 3o A03 3o AG03 TomH 5308
Trade Payables 21 6,309.05 9,092.64 5,286.24
méma TOTIOORNL
Other Financial Liabilities 22 6,272.23 2,174.33 1,444.55
QBTe BHFT mosa%ﬁ%?o
Provisions 23 2,625.94 1,930.79 2,170.40
mﬁclemFmﬁ@;o
Other Current Liabilities
T3¢ 9 mo&b?f@a - - -
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,03,917.42 1,29,133.87 1,23,269.43
283 éaéés Y mo:b%m?o
Significant accounting policies 1
TBRND STY5T SN
Notes to accounts 32
e%érﬁ@ﬁ @35:50 3
To be read with our report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board
For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 0024268 Sd/- Sd/-
(T.HM KUMAR) (B.R.YAVAGAL)
Sd/- M 1o Direct Chai
(B.S.MANJUNATH) anaging Director airman
PARTNER DIN: 07051988 DIN: 07977150
MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 10-11-2017

Qne DIVOTT IRV, WILC3RODR LTIZT.

pla esﬂfaez,o&e&sidwd TN
ERVFTF WTVOLIOLT

DIND PRFFE oe0. RO : 0024260%°

e /-
(R.QFF. DOTTTT)

OO
35352% x0: 009743

S@%ﬂ : 250nERTL
HIo0F ¢ 10-11-2017

TOTBLODN JJoN

X /- o /-
(8.2.90. BIR)
REWTF A eTID

B0 @ 07051988

©TBD
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 312017

313 Iers 2017 Som BRRAROB IRFE, T I, IF e

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(X in lakhs)
(BR. @iﬂ@@)

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
QRTNYD 2017 2016
83e3e8 313¢ @weFE 2017 313e @meFE 2016
%02 3 Tom 2n0d Tom 2508
INCOME
eSO
Revenue from operations 24 42,602.75 38,134.05
FOOF ATE BFHOWOTRT TR
Other income 25 5,279.71 5,837.69
Q3BT BSTHOD
Total Income 47,882.46 43,971.74
Zoé&% (Clar]ens) - -
EXPENDITURE
dz,gam'fo
Cost of materials consumed 4,749.19 4,775.59
2YBOIRT JIWNRY B WRLPNNY 52—2;
Purchase of Stock in Trade
SRER0 TFRNG DOCD
Changes in inventories of
Finished goods, work-in-process
and stock-in-trade 26 (2,528.19) 517.56
%ES@&S&MX m:@@%m@qmu
BB TOTNYIT WTOB[B/RL
Excise Duty on Goods sold during the year 24 3,561.27 3,093.11
TR IRFTY JIWNY [PTURT 220¢DT STADte 0%
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 23,143.85 19,827.14
J9BTT @@zﬁs da;jmfo
Finance Costs 19.57 17.48
TEOTORD UMD
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 28 2,805.36 2,733.61
ABTE TNB SeTVTP dzgﬁ%ﬁo
Other expenses 29 11,962.10 11,759.59
9T B[R
Total Expenses 43,713.15 42,724.08

Wil S
3

148



THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

® in lakhs)
(Bn. ©IRTD)
[58Y o

Particulars Note No.
QTTMED 2017

@3%2’3 3186 e 2017

ﬁosﬁé TOD @%oé

As at 31st March,

As at 31st March,
2016
313 = 2016
TOT (36003

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 4,169.31
WIVTITLD WRWNL B Fonn
RWROUT oy

Exceptional items -

WHOTRTED LWIRUINED

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 4,169.31
201 &00wWR oo3(SF)

Tax expenses:

3on ﬁaamfo

Current Tax 1,579.49
@ Fonnw

Deferred tax (567.04)
BROTRTBERT IORNLD

Profit / (Loss) for the year 3,156.85
53‘4?% HowoRw %/ (S8F)

Other Comprehensive Income
933¢ &:J;Qg Zlaplens

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
R WP aﬁ%sﬁod: TVSFNCFOBCRNYT RN

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

SPIVIESIAIND) 535550533 STTOBT DOJFENCTORONOTIT L3N
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset
(net of tax) 30 (79.76)
masméibsma’ ABOBNY @%@moﬁa%/e@omﬁ
DIBRETI(BOR ABE)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 3,077.09
TREBON 0ty DT wwecd -
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1,247.66

510.00

58.51

679.15

(46.38)
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(X in lakhs)
(Twe. ©ZNTY)
Particulars Note No. As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
QWML 2017 2016
83368 313e [weFe 2017 313e e 2016
o3, TOTH AG03 3o AT083
Earnings per Share
TE FeoT eI N9d
Basic (in %) 31 1,065.77 229.28

OO
Diluted
NTVPTOT

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 10-11-2017

QT HIVOTT IRV, WIDO3RODNA LTTZ.

Splod esf»@c%o&:c&sfpwd TN
ERVF T TIOLIOL’

DAND PRFE =oe0. B0 : 0024260%°

o /-

(R.QFF. OTTTT)
TOLITOT

*fddsa% zo: 009743

S@%ﬁ : 230N
Q2003 : 10-11-2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

(T.H.M KUMAR)
Managing Director
DIN: 07051988

(B.R.YAVAGAL)
Chairman
DIN: 07977150

TOTBLO JJesoNn

o/~ T/

(83.9925.00. BITT)
asam@ws QATECSTBTD
BV :
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
318¢ ZeeEEs 2017 Towd angoé’ éegésosoegs uwmdﬁsmﬁ@ﬁ wAR Ieen

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(X in lakhs)

(Bn. ©IRIY)

a) Equity Share Capital
33383 Wed womsY

Particulars Note No. Amount
QNWON @Swwsé So&% d.@§
Balance as at 1 April 2015 17 296.20
186 DeF 20155003 vy
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
B33E8 HeW WORPYTYT WTRIT
Balance as at 31 March 2016 17 296.20
313¢e WowEEs 2016300 é@%
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
B38E8 e WORYTYT WTRRT
Balance as at 31 March 2017 296.20
313e Bwess 20170003 He),
b) Other Equity Refer Note No.18
vZ3e Be3W 3368 Bo. 188y, Jeel
Particulars Capital | Securities | General | Retained | Revaluation
Reserve | Premium | Reserve | Earnings Reserve Total
QTN womeRe | AR0ueT MERT, [ evedeoR | IIPrOe 283
NETL | &LWORTF® MeT nog | 300 wemen
Balance as at 1 April 2015 1.10 12.79 | 16,840.04 | 91,139.99 - 1 1,07,993.92
IS¢ Due® 20158003 Sy
Profit for the year 632.76 632.76
IRFTYS oY
Total 2.e3y 1.10 12.79 | 16,840.04 | 91,772.75 0.00 | 1,08,626.68
Balance as at 31 March 2016 1.10 12.79 | 16,840.04 | 91,772.75 0.00 | 1,08,626.68
313 =% 2016800T Sy,
Additions during the year on
Revaluation of Fixed Assets 73,327.98 73,327.98
?&maﬁ@é TIBPFOLTTOBRR KT R
Less: Depreciation on Revalued Assets (2,752.76) | (2,752.76)

39000 : WIRRFALF WY
O3 TS
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Profit for the year
TR oo

Transfer to General Reserve
mm% SNERON wToroSamroaﬁcs%

Other Comprehensive Income
net of tax
Rolctels &5@3 B0 BORON VY

Dividend (including DDT) for 2015-16
TRLROT(FOYT EisllewwtoRaolelan))
2015-163¢ mOR

Net Adjustment of prior period items
net of tax

&OOT [RENY LUWNY ATY
BROTIE

Income-tax Adjustment for prior years

HO0T JRENY STON 30
BROTVESTF

Prior period depreciation withdrawn
%ODT JTFT FBWFLODIY,
&OZBRODTOTIT)

415.00

3,156.85

(415.00)

(79.76)

(89.13)

175.84

(328.65)

1.97

3,156.85

(79.76)

(89.13)

175.84

(328.65)

1.97

Total 283

415.00

2,422.13

70,575.22

73,412.35

Balance as at 31 March 2017
315 @303 2017300 éené

1.10

12.79

17,255.04

94,194.89

70,575.22

1,82,039.03

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 10-11-2017

QTe DIVOTT TR, WILO3RODNA LTIZTR,

plod e:s:"uae%o&:c&sfpwd TSN
ERVFTE WFTVOLIOL

DIND FITFE BRC0. RO : 0024260%°

& /-
(D.OTF. DOTT®)

0TI
565:)‘5% Xo: 009743

3@@ : B3OnERT
Q003 ¢ 10-11-2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

(T.H.M KUMAR)
Managing Director

DIN: 07051988

o /-

(83.0%°.200. BTIRTY)
:%@m@ws QTECIBR
R027° ¢ 07051988
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Sd/-

(B.R.YAVAGAL)
Chairman
DIN: 07977150

OTHLOD JTzoN

R /-

(D.&5T°. O3RTRST)
@t,jégda
B0 = 07977150




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2017
20173 [wess 31% e.-aoszsﬁ.raow 5&?%& SNt TR el QXTI Ty

CIN : U85110KA1947SGC001321

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars
NWTNSH

As at 31st March, 2017
318¢ Swess 2017
Towd wgod

As at 31st March, 2016
313¢e =eFE 2016
o Pacgaoé

A. Cash flow from operating activities
ATETBY WIDWEIINLOTT INH TOR)
Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax
DT WRIIN JBY SoR0Pd
BOOWT ATF 0L /(IFK)
Adjustments for:
TROTOETFTEO
Depreciation and amortisation
ATTY B SeVB/IND
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets
BB TOIOOT /BIO0T0ES 5IVTEIOTI
BANY DO (%) /IF,
Finance costs
TEOTAY VLR
Interest income
WRROT 20T SWOR
Dividend Income
CVLVOTT BTN
Gain on sale of investments
DRRING RIDTLIDOTT o
Depreciation adjustment Reserve
FTTY TBROTOEEFOD W0EFD
Adjustment of prior period item

HODT DJ/ENS BPOTVEFFOD ARIANT SN

4,169.31

2,805.36

19.57

(4,750.77)

1.97

175.84

1,247.66

2,733.61

17.48
(5,327.84)
(2.86)

(255.37)

Operating profit / (loss) before

working capital changes

FOONFICL WOBTITYT WTOBRNY
B[OOWT FTOIPFWBTHBOD ©ogd

Changes in working capital:
FOONEICQ LOFRINTED 2)DC0DD
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease

in operating assets:
TOORF & eﬁaﬁ@é(ﬁ%@)/
QYSNYOTT BLOTWEIFNKD

2,421.27
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(Rs. In lakhs - Sw. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017
RIS 318¢ SweEs 2017

As at 31st March, 2016
313¢ wEE 2016

o 'au;oa"

zow faagboé

Inventories

TTIND

Financial Assets

BRET SAND

Trade receivables

SNDICRIe) TTWOINNENL
Other Advances

Q33e BNONTMLY
Current Tax Assets (Net)
o 301 BANW (R39)
Other Current Assets
a83e w0 SANW
Other financial assets
QBT SHFT BANW
Other Non-Current Assets
83e 3deNTT BANW
Assets held for sale
BITVETYN TRODIT SAND

(2,736.26)

(12.98)

187.89

2,015.23

(228.01)

(15,000.00)

745.44

(5.49)

1,014.71

0.60

8,351.44

(7,493.83)

217.19

(9,000.00)

(133.94)

(15,034.17)

(7,043.83)

Adjustments for increase / (decrease)

in operating liabilities:
O350 3T mdééﬁ@éegs HoF/
(R9F)NVOTRT BROTBIND

Financial Liabilities

SHOFT mow%mﬂa
Borrowing

TOOND

Trade Payables

DNDEARLe FOTOORND

Other Financial Liabilities
QeTe BHFB TR
Provisions

BN, TOE BN
Adjustment of Income-tax Provision
3O DTREFBING BROTST
Other Current Liabilities
agde W TROINAD

(2,783.60)

4,097.90

544.18

(328.65)

3,806.40

729.78

82.12

1,529.83
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Q)gﬁ%f@))

Particulars
NWTNH

As at 31st March, 2017
318¢ =5ts 2017
nom t‘acgoé

As at 31st March, 2016
313¢ @ooes 2016
ZOT fazgaoé

Cash generated from operations
FOOITVF WIHBNPOT NZSIRT I
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
TOWEROVT /& 0STIN ?%e%@\%omw
55003 301

(11,083.07)

(1,579.49)

(4,012.85)

(510.00)

Net cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (A)

AT WBRTUWINOOT WOT /YRS
BRTWNIRT JIFY INH TOPH(D)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
TRRE W¥ePT[IINPOT IN TOK)
Current investments

%9 BRIIND

Capital expenditure on property, plant &
equipment, including capital advances
WOBIDY BRONBNYIR, WINROBOZ BANW,
m@dd WP YoTETNY edT 0B WA
Interest received

AT IIT WG

- From Bank Deposits & Others

- WROT Festd WY BFTOOT
Dividend Income

CRLOOTT BTOR

Gain on sale of investments

JRRENG R0TLIDOTOT o

Cash flow from extraordinary items
DIER LIPLINPOT WOT INT TOFY)
Net cash flow from / (used in)
investing activities (B)

BRART WEDTLIBNLOT WOT/ORYNRON
NTABRNTLT AZE SN TOR)(V)

(12,662.56)

(3,780.04)

4,750.77

970.73

(4,522.85)

5,568.60

(14,302.97)

5,327.84

2.86

255.37

(3,148.30)
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N 30T AOHWI

(Rs. In lakhs - Ts. @iﬁ%ﬁ@,)

Particulars
NITNA

As at 31st March, 2017
313¢ =50fs 2017
o wed

As at 31st March, 2016
3135e JEs 2016
T[OW cac;goé

C. Cash flow from financing activities
TLOTOAY BEOBLINYOT INTN BOR)
Finance cost

TEOTRY VYN

Dividends / Tax on dividend paid

TRRSTCOT RGP0 /T0eT003T &edT S0R

(19.57)

(89.13)

(17.48)

Net cash flow from / (used in)
financing activities (C)

TOTOXY WEDTWINVOT WOT/(¥RNSQ)
NTABRNTRRT AFE SN TOR)(R)

(108.70)

(108.70)

(17.48)

(17.48)

D. Net increase / (decrease) in Cash
and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
IR S VN TIPTOSTTNEYN
RZE N0F/(B9E) (R+W+2)

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year

JRFT STOFTIT INT B
SN FTIDTIOSTNED

(11,800.52)

45,495.77

(7,688.63)

53,184.40

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the year

JRET ©OZTYT INTD I
IR ATIDIVOSTNED

33,695.25

45,495.77

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents
with the Balance Sheet:

SRFT 9&3 D[TFTR ToSeoR IN
[RIOT0ITNG BROTSE

Cash and cash Equivalents :

JINTD W) INTD ABPTVOSTND
Cash on hand

%dodacgdoﬁ INT0

Balances with banks

méo?ﬁvgmw é@aémﬂo

In current & flexi accounts

O W) [ WINTIDRR

2.32

3,407.57

4.04

138.40
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - Se. ©3R$QY)

Particulars
NFINS

As at 31st March, 2017
313¢ = 2017
Tz ¥

As at 31st March, 2016
313¢ R0FE 2016
O <acsoo:%

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than

3 months)

Besed 00BNYYTVRTO(F0RTD EONPNP
FRR WROONY SeVTY BROTR))
Balances with banks on deposit accounts
(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year)
ge3ed 003NYY L OBNTYYTVT S

(3 30NY ©OBJHNP 0D SCRW/Y BMITW))
Unpaid dividend accounts

TOBWSAYT oR03 eﬁi@ﬁ%

Bank deposits offered as security for

bank guarantees

IR0T MRJOWNRTENR 593003PN JeTOT
LR0T BeTEINH

9,158.96

21,000.00

4.71

121.69

1,021.51

44,200.00

4.37

127.45

Total
20830
ed

33,695.25

45,495.77

To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426S

Sd/-

(B.S.MANJUNATH)
PARTNER

MEMBERSHIP NO.009743

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 10-11-2017

QTBE DIDOTT T3, WOLO3LODN LTTTTR.
T sReeacde* Ny Iowen

RRFTE WFTVOLI0LT

VANV TJIFE IRC0. FO : 0024260%°
& /-

(.. DoTRFE)

TORTT

55355:2 0: 009743

7%%3 : 23ONRTD
Q003 @ 10-11-2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
(T.H.M KUMAR)
Managing Director

DIN: 07051988

Sd/-
(B.R.YAVAGAL)
Chairman
DIN: 07977150

TVOTLON TTzoN

2 /-
(B.QUF.Q0. BIRTF)
aﬁ@m@@ﬁ QT e3TD
B0 : 07051988
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NON CURRENT ASSETS
0NTT SN
(Rs. In lakhs -
Note 2 : Property, plant and equipment SR, ©3REY)
¢33908 ﬁoa% 2 @ SNy, m@ﬁd DTy YOTTTEONED *
PARTICULARS 1st April, 2016 | Additions |Disposal Effects of Revaluation | 31st Mar 2017
Foreign Currency | of Assets
Exchange Difference
QWINE ARG | BeTred | S8 | TEd DATHCRT SN S50esfs 31
20166@;%0@ ned n 553?656 DI 20176&2::5)0@
ToFTNed @F@zscﬁdte
Gross Block
283 BAND
Free Hold Land 780.26 43227 62,262.90 63,475.43
FA[OVEIRIATIEATOIAY
Buildings 4,796.23 559.44 33.50 1,978.80 7,300.97
BTN
Plant & Equipment 21,402.73 900.99 | 604.11 5,227.25 26,926.86
m@@d WY YOTFTCNED
Furniture & Fixtures 345.94 10.22 17.53 104.95 443,58
QeBRETITLAND  FBY
BReBHBNAYD
Vehicles 481.40 24.82 0.82 107.24 612.65
TOTINGD
Electrical Installations 2,001.05 69.83 4.96 861.04 2,926.97
INF = TON
Shaft & Inclines 234.04 0.05 234.00
TR, W) AFILON
Surface Track Lines 1.20 1.20 -
m&e@w TP TPNFNL
Krishna River Water Supply 16.21 16.21
T S0 e ATWT
Roads & Drains 993.06 204.53 1,197.59
dﬁ_cmfo W) 2.FUTORND
Internal Water Distributions 65.01 0.40 7.84 72.45
£30808 QT RT2TVLD
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 6,303.92 2,567.14 8,871.05
11.4 ﬁa.méw &)daéss RTO
(RZ030)
Total 283 37,421.05 | 1,997.58 | 662.57 73,321.70 1,12,077.76
Previous Year &OOT mRFE 34,550.15 | 2,896.72 25.82 37,421.05
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @571@@3)

Accumulated Depreciation
B0 ADIY

Free Hold Land
QTOTRHT LRV
Buildings
%@gﬁﬁ%ﬂo

Plant & Equipment
m@aﬁd m@g QVTBTEONED

Furniture & Fixtures
QeBRCTITEINGD m@g
BRCTBNAY

Vehicles #

POTIND

Electrical Installations
&)dséss ) wTNY

Shaft & Inclines

W, W) QYFLND
Surface Track Lines
moﬂaeeﬁw TY TN
Krishna River Water Supply
%e)mm JO AT FTWTO
Roads & Drains

diJmfo mgg WPBTORND
Internal Water Distributions
50303 Qe XTWTIX
11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU)
1.4 ﬁs.méw ebmsca'@ RTO
(R23030)

1,511.37

12,593.19

229.18

313.47

904.29

234.04

1.20

16.21

401.16

17.58

2,601.52

116.19

2,022.35

21.23

41.82

208.28

67.24

3.56

282.77

32.76

591.06

17.27

2.63

4.96

0.05

1.20

0.40

164.83 1,759.63

2,055.78 16,080.26

36.28 269.43

36.73 389.39

203.70 1,311.31

234.00

16.21

59.03 527.44

0.59 2134

190.71 3,075.00

Total
4

18,823.22

2,763.44

650.33

2,747.66 23,683.99

Previous Year
38T [RE

16,149.60

2,699.18

25.55

18,823.22
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(Rs. In lakhs - 8. @37?%?@2)

Net Block (3% ©3)

Free Hold Land 780.26 63,475.43
QTOTRHT LRV

Buildings 3,284.85 5,541.34
BUBID

Plant & Equipment 8,809.54 10,846.61
m@ﬁd W) YOTITLND

Furniture & Fixtures 116.76 174.15
SCBRETTTLND Y

BRBEHAD

Vehicles 167.93 223.26
OTIND

Electrical Installations 1,096.76 1,615.66
5353363‘ m@ﬁdﬁ%

Shaft & Inclines 0.00 0.00

TR, mag QIFTOONLD

Surface Track Lines - -
zjmdae@w T TRNFNL

Krishna River Water Supply 0.00 0.00
3 IO Jedd HTLTHR

Roads & Drains 591.90 670.15
TANL I e.9WTORND

Internal Water Distributions 4743 S1.12
$3080%8 Q0T ATWTOW

11.4 MW Wind Farm (CGU) 3,702.40 5,796.06
1.4 da.méw @daé@f $RTO

(R23030)

Total W 18,597.83 88,393.77
Previous Year 39T IR 18,427.54 18,597.83

# Note: Includes ¥ 1.97 lakhs withdrawn and adjusted towards retained earnings due to extra depreciation claimed in

earlier years.
# T8 1 20O JRFNAYY g0 [TPBRT ézzéj?) AWIPOIRT 1.97 ©F TR.ATIZY, &O3RTREROTD m@%%@%@d
STHONTY [PRT BROTVEFFONTH, weRRORT.
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THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

Note 3 : Capital Work-In-Progress
e33e3 :10335 3 1 TOOTHTORNETLT WORTRY TTDMO

(Rs. In lakhs - S. @371%3@2)

Particulars 31st Mar 2017 31st Mar 2016
A eTato) 313¢ <o 2017 313¢ S 2016
Buildings 595.12 619.22
BLRND
Plant & Machinery 199.52 826.73
TYWT W 0WOZReTTTN
Shaft & Inclines 19,012.35 16,566.55
TRFT, W) VYTLOND
Roads & Drains 8.81 -
SR B 2.¥BWTORND
Capital Machinery & Equipment in Stock 1.04 11.26
TRTRITYWT WOTRY FYRT WY YOTTTLRNND
Solar Plant (14MW) - WIP 6.63 4.95
[°TTY f-o—%wd (14 H.mE)
Total 2.e3) 19,823.48 18,028.71
Note 4 : Other Intangible Assets
833 Boss; 4 1 ABTe WTBRIE BN
PARTICULARS 1st April, 2016 | Additions |Disposal Effects of Revaluation | 31st Mar 2017
Foreign Currency | of Assets
Exchange Difference

QTSRS I8¢ 00 | DR [STRoer | Qked QATHO® @ne [ 318 ST

20163595308 nes ne ST TSP e | 201789503

TOFTOND iohr)

Gross Block
WED) BR
Computer Software 175.48 0.28 6.28 181.48
BOTRWT BT T’
Total 2.t 175.48 - 0.28 - 6.28 181.48
Previous Year 89.57 85.91 - - - 175.48
L00T B[R
Accumulated Depreciation
[0W3 BRNTY
Computer Software 75.69 41.99 0.28 5.11 122.50
BOTRWT BT RCT”
Total 2.3 75.69 41.99 0.28 - 5.11 122.50
Previous Year 41.25 34.43 - - - 75.69
HODT BRE
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(Rs. In lakhs - Sw. @ﬁﬁ@@)

Net Block

LOoOT TJwE
Computer Software 99.79 (41.99) 1.18 58.98
BOTR LT’ m@;ﬁ@@s

Total
WEd) 99.79 (41.99) - - 1.18 58.98

Previous Year 48.31 51.48 - - - 99.79
HoOT IAF

Note 5 : Intangible assets under development
3363 ﬁo&% 5: @2@:‘%%03:&2&53 WIVRTE SN

Particulars 31st Mar 2017 31st Mar 2016
QWOND 313¢ <ot 2017 313¢ <o 2016
Intangible assets under development 168.44 168.44

ORFRODYIT OTRIE SAND

Total
Wiy 168.44 168.44

FINANCIAL ASSETS
SR SAND

Note 6 : Investment
é.%wwté ﬁos% 6 : JBRRIND

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QNTWTNLD 318¢ =50ets 2017 318¢ 350fs 2016
Tz v Tz 3o

Investment in Equity Instruments

83583 RenvY ek

Un-Quoted Investments:
TRRQTRNYT BREINWD

Hutti Gold Mines Employees Consumers'
Co-operative Society Ltd. (250 shares of .1000/- each) 2.50 2.50
0 T BIT ned 0BT W PFRTT ABTT RO
QORWBT (1000 Two. NSO 250 He3MED)

Total
e 2.50 2.50
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Note 7 : Other Financial Assets
3309 :10936 7 93Be SPTT @MY

(Rs. In lakhs - Se. ©3R$QY)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

A eTalon) 313¢ =sosfs 2017 313¢ =5ofs 2016
TBowd wgod Towd wgod

Deposits with bank maturity more than 1 year 24,000.00 9,000.00

20T da‘ﬁ;@oé BT OVHONY SeTVTYOTIMT

29,08 BeedND

Total

xS 24,000.00 9,000.00

Note 8 : Other non-current assets
333 Mo, 8 1 B3¢ WPOONTT BN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QWO 313¢ =sewsEs 2017 318¢ =eefs 2016
TBowd Vol Bowd VO3

Unsecured & Considered good:

5T 300T3, a%@ﬁom GsfeTataoict

Security Deposits 703.30 1469.24

BT BTN

Deposit with Central Excise Department 100.00 100.00

3e00E0D WD BUPABONYT BN

VAT / ET Receivable 269.48 256.67

ReBORLICTHNTOB [PTE: 30M /e SOk

Doubtful: ﬁodeméeﬁ

Intercorporate Deposits 109.50 109.50

WOBIFNTD BeBEIND

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (109.50) (109.50)

BHOWO @ BOTWETOZIHOWTT WANG DTOF T

Prepaid Expenses (Non-current) 7.70 -

BOOTN B [IERW

Total

W 1080.48 1825.91
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TOTN AONWT

CURRENT ASSETS
meg esg)oﬁeéa

Note 9 : Inventories
&3&32'5 50&35 9 : BTIH/NY mmﬁo

(Rs. In lakhs - 8. @iﬁ@@q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QNWONT 313¢ =seesFs 2017 313¢ Zes 2016
Tom ¥ Tom ¥
Raw materials - Ore 287.02 284.70
%zs% DTRTENRH — DL
Raw materials - Incidental Ore 334.03 228.53
35 TRTENH — TVIONT VO
Stores & Spares 3,337.66 4,045.27
ATRND V) VRLONAND
Stores & Spares-in-transit * 1,122.66 312.47
TONEIFORYTNE FTBRMWD DB WRIONN
Work-in-progress 205.23 177.28
TNSORNYTT TR
Finished goods:
f%c?p JROND
Stock of Fine Gold 21,346.78 18,865.60
533;3 BIT T
Stock of Silver 42.94 26.21
23908 DAY
Total 2.3 26,676.32 23,940.06
* Note: Includes T 714.68 lakhs towards Capital Goods in Transit.
*e3TES : DOMESTORYTVT oW [ANY 714.68 ©F TR.AUR FeOTITT.
FINANCIAL ASSETS
BRET SAND
Note 10 : Trade Receivables
e33ed D03, 10 : RO 2eTTN
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
SAielat=h) 313¢ 5o 2017 313¢ =50 2016
T AGO3 T BGo3
Unsecured & Considered good:
PTBONTT =B 2’0%350533 zoneds
Others
233 37.98 25.00
Total
WEd) 37.98 25.00
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Note 11 : Cash and Cash equivalents
308 503323 11 : SN By TN TIT0STNEH

(Rs. In lakhs - 8. @iﬁ@@q)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

NWONREH 313¢ =5ofs 2017 313¢ =50 2016
Towd ¥To3 Bos vTo3

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

INTHD ) INW FTIVTIOZTNE

Cash on hand 2.32 4.04

%wgmd I[N

Balances with banks:

méoafmﬂcgdm Sy,

In current & flexi accounts 3,407.57 138.40

WO ) P 00IRTYTOR)T

In deposit accounts (Maturing in less than 3 months) 9,158.96 1,021.51

Bemed 00BRYYTVRT (3 SONPNIR 3R

ShlAlewwJ] @emw@m%mg)

Total 12,568.85 1,163.95

i

Note 12 : Other Bank Balances

3T D03, 12 © 93T WROFT SN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QTN 313¢ =5ts 2017 313¢ =5ofs 2016
T BZOE Tcowd Vol

Balances with banks on deposit accounts

(Maturity more than 3 months less than 1 year) 21,000.00 44,200.00

WROTNYY Tewed 0INTIYTOT SLQTEd

(3 sonene w3, | SHFHOS 3RW WBIOHODY

3@&5@&@@@5@)

Unpaid dividend accounts 4.71 4.37

TOVSZOONQT CoLO0T 503N

Bank deposits offered as security for bank guarantees 121.69 127.45

WROT MRJOWNYMON AFERT IR,0T TeIEIN

Total 21,126.40 44,331.82

=
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Note 13 : Other Advances (Rs. In lakhs - 3. @ﬁﬁ@@)
é,.%a'gté :»‘093ZS 13 : 933c Iwon@neh
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QTN 318¢ St 2017 313¢ S 2016
Tomd Agos Tomd Agos
Unsecured and considered good:
PT300T, a%@ﬁom Tonesds
Others:
Q83e
Education loan 1.10 1.10
é)cmzsmé:dcs TOONED
Advance to employees 1,413.52 1,394.32
TOZTON VCBSOT RNONBNRLD
Advance to vendors 256.03 224.33
TTLTOROTOTOR VETWERT WNONTNLD
Others 130.40 12.56
33e
Balances with Government authorities
AFFO TRRTONTYTT SN
CENVAT Balance 396.42 949.69
ﬂa@msw Sy
DMF Refund Receivable 196.63 -
208N VBONWEINT BARFTRT s0TOTOW SN
Total 2,394.10 2,582.00
i
Note 14: Current Tax Assets (Net)
¢33e8 750&32S 14 : I3 301 @aﬁ@a(&%ﬁ)
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
AWTNES 313¢ <eests 2017 318¢ o 2016
Bomd Anos Tzomd agod
a) Current Year (2016-17)
TR IRF(2016-17)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 1,734.68 921.05
J0ONE ©TRoH oK I IR RSN
Less: Provisions (1,690.01) (510.00)
FLONO : OTRERND
b) Others
a33e
Refunds receivable net - prior years 5,433.93 7,082.78
z;%esamseem TG DDWRE-LONT BRI
Total 5,478.60 7,493.83
243
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Note 15 : Other Current Assets
e33ed Boss, 15 : w3Te W BN

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Oﬁﬁ%@a)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
NWoNLd 318¢ =50ts 2017 313¢ ZesEs 2016
Towd ¥To3 Bos ¥To3
Prepaid expenses 262.39 170.22
Jowen 3 ﬁzgﬁ@o
Accrued Interest 1,804.38 1,676.41
TRRWOT AR
Less: Provision for Doubtful Interest on Intercorporate Loans (11.15) (11.15)
BFSOWO: WOBIFMT TOONY ﬁozﬁemseﬁ WROD DTEW
Debts over six months 222 -
6 30ONTONONH WEOT TN
Other Receivables 44.19 38.55
QB3¢ RETHTNRTD
Total 2,83 2,102.03 1,874.03
*Details of Accrued Interest on:
* BRBWOT WHOD DTINH
Bank Deposits 1,669.03 1,303.85
aplel Beeedned
Others 124.20 361.41
a33¢e
Inter Corporate Loans 11.15 11.15
DOBIFNTD TOONLD
Total &3 1,804.38 1,676.41

Note No.16 : Assets held for sale
33 o3, 16 : TRTHWTN BRONTHE BN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QWTNLd 313¢ S 2017 313¢ S 2016
Bow ac;)oé’ o a%oé

Assets held for sale * 5.49 -

m:yo@s@ﬁﬂ BRODTOS SRR

Total ms% 5.49 -

* Refer note n0.6 (a)
* TS oL, 6(w) Secw
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TOJR AOHNT

EQUITY :3%3

Note 17 : Share Capital
3303 Mosd, 17 : Hedd WorTRS

(Rs. In lakhs - S%. @ﬁﬁ@@)

Particulars
QRO

As at 31st March, 2017

313¢ Iwesfs 2017
Do faa?;o:%’

As at 31st March, 2016

318¢ =weFs 2016
DoTH fazgo:-ﬁ

a)

Authorised

TRRETE

10,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each

Sw. 1003 =0a&de3e30 10,00,000 é%z;é% RETONRD

10,00,000 non Convertible, Redeemabale
Cumulative Preference

Shares of ¥ 100/- each

Sw. 1003 0033030 10,00,000 @5653@5—‘3@%,
QDTPCWT HOWT eﬁde@ TReVNL0.

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

b)

¢)

Issued

ANIoplaias)

307933-2/7 Equity Shares of ¥100/- each

Sw. 1003 =0ae3Sed 307933-2/7 T35 Repred

Subscribed and paid up

WT DY TTIBRTI,

296203 5/7 Equity shares of 100 each fully paid up
(of which 281482 3/7 Equity Shares of Rs.100 each
are allotted as fully paid up for consideration

other than cash)

Sw. 1003 =0ae3BScd 296203-5/7 33583 Heaonsd
(ATTY TRLFTON TWSIPT TE 0R.100T
23303 281482— 3/7 =383 wedaﬁ%f?n SRONYT
TRERE Nomo:omcsoéa AL, amn aecsemdm

307.93

296.20

307.93

296.20

296.20

296.20

d)

Reconciliation of number of shares and
Equity Shares outstanding :

As at 31st March, 2017

As at 31st March, 2016

WRd QT Redone DIy e 318¢ =5eests 2017 318¢ =t 2016
Fecone mogdon Reowerdd ok 5o BowH w303
At the beginning of the year 296203-5/7 296203-5/7
JRET STOLTY

Addition/deletion during the year - -
DRAFTYS ReTEE/BY3

At the end of the year 296203-5/7 296203-5/7

NI @OE%ESQQ

168




THE HUTTI GOLD MINES COMPANY LIMITED

(Rs. In lakhs - 8. QJgﬁ@éQ)

e) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Equity Share Capital of the company:
3ess 5808 QoNORNTHE ﬁedomfmez BRONTT ReTHWOTT LTTNEH

As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
318¢ Soeese 2017 SQTIo3 318¢ SweFe 2016 SO0
Class of shares / Name of shareholder Number of | % to Equity Number of % to Equity
ReRNnY BIRE / RENTOTT IID shares shares
Hedny & JINFT Hedny & JINFT
Bos3, | Hedone Be. Bos3, | Keodne e
Equity shares with voting rights
Fpewnt BT BT, HePNRAW
i.  Govt. of Karnataka 2,20,186 74.34 2,20,186 74.34
TI0FWT RTFT
ii. KSIIDC 57,500 19.41 57,500 19.41
FROTODRR
iii. Mysore Minerals Ltd 15,000 5.06 15,000 5.06
&émm SWTTS Q00
Note 18 : Other Equity
e3303 Togd, 18 : vZTe B2ges
Attributable to Equity Share Holders Attributable to Equity Share Holders
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive income
mm% FeSHreton HowoRAT) mmad Fecoresor BowoRLR)
deTN B %agg elciely &33 g &meedh
Particulars Capital | Securities | General | Retained | Revaluation Other Items Total
Reserve | Premium | Reserve | Earnings Reserve of Other
Comprehensive
(Specify
individually)
QWTR womae | AH0WCT | WA | wordecs BRIPrOe &g@ 3 SmoNn o)
QO | SHEWCHEF | weRew ned | 30m R | 9SS Emonnd
wony (g%csmﬁ)
As at 1 April 2015 1.10 12.79 (16,840.04 | 91,139.99 - - 1 107,993.92
Profit for the year - - - 632.76 - - 632.76
18 D2 20150007 dey
Balance as at 31 March 2016 1.10 12.79 (16,840.04 | 91,772.75 - - | 108,626.68
313e @wes® 20163003 dey
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Additions during the year on
Revaluation of Fixed Assets
%@W msa@rééeﬁdsaddﬁ
R

Less: Depreciation on
Revalued Assets

BN : abddfvmﬁée%a‘ BANY
DIT FRFY

Restated balance at the
begining of the

reporting period

JTOCH BTN STOFTOR
IO Eo)

Total Comprehensive
Income for the Year

JIRFT W) ;sg@ 3 Sm0N
Transfer to General Reserve
BRI, AN TrRF AT
Net Adjustment of prior
period items (Net of tax)
LoQS IXFNY ATY
Beomedt (Foriod ATY)
Dividend (including DDT)
for 2015-16

2015-163¢ IT 003
(o038 OTORIRFAROR)

Income-tax Adjustment

for prior years

%O0T JRFNY ©T0L 3017
BROTVEHS

Prior period depreciation
withdrawn

HO0T RRFT
RRFOODZ,
&OZRODSOTT),

1.10

12.79

16,840.04

415.00

91,772.75

3,077.09

(415.00)

175.84

(89.13)

(328.65)

1.97

73,327.98

(2,752.76)

73,327.98

(2,752.76)

108,626.68

3,077.09

0.00

175.84

(89.13)

(328.65)

1.97

Balance as on 31st
March 2017

313c =3023° 20173008

sy

1.10

12.79

17,255.04

94,194.89

70,575.22

182,039.03
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NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
mgoﬁgzﬁd mobagﬁe;a

Note 19 : Provisions
333 Mo, 19 1 DTN

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QTTNRE 3183¢ Zseess 2017 3183¢ T5ots 2016
Tom ¥ Tom ¥

Provision for Employee Benefits:

JPBTT POLTHN DTOFE

Provision for Gratuity - Refer Note No.32 (15) 3,265.43 3,212.92

MR DT (8T8 0.32(15), Bee’)

Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (15) 191.93 454.20

O INOCTTTN DIWER (8T8 K0.32(15), Seed)

Provision for Special Superannuation Benefit - Refer

Note No.32 (15) 1,946.19 1,786.10

NBeR PG odReRIMON ITRFW(WIHB F0.32(15)F, Jeek)

Provision for 25 years long service award 77.22 98.76

25 [TTENY QeTE AHemoD wﬁammgﬁ QDTOET

Total 2,83 5,480.77 5,551.98

Note 20 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Current Tax Assets) (Net)
535,"3;'5 50335 20 : R0OTBRTRT 30N mdéé’ﬁ@o/(wj’i_:aé 3on e:saﬁ%)(a%%?)

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

NWoNLh 313¢ =wess 2017 313¢ =wes 2016
TOT VRS TOT VRS

Deferred Tax Liability

BROTRTECT BONR TROWE,

Depreciation 2,308.69 2,693.86

LRTY

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 2,308.69 2,693.86

LD, TNOTRTERT 01 TOONE,

Current Tax Asset

TR 3on SR

Provision of Gratuity & Other Employee Benefits 1,410.81 1,144.04

JPBTT MR8 B BT APOLMOTON DTOF W

Other Timing Differences 3.68 88.58

QBT TOWIOWT BIVAND

Gross Current Tax Asset 1,414.49 1,232.62

0t Y 301 CANW

Total 2.83 894.20 1,461.24
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TOTR AONNT

CURRENT LIABILITIES
mg mo&a%ﬁ@o

Note 21 : Trade Payables
333 Mo, 21 1 THIFWO TOTRORR

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

NWONSH 313¢ Swets 2017 313¢ =wefs 2016
fnfeleve) tacgaoé znoH tacaoa"

For Goods and Services * 1,064.45 2,185.36

ROBND 302 plachEs

Others 5,244.60 6,907.28

a383e

Total 6,309.05 9,092.64

i3

* Refer note no. 16
* éﬁa;z‘é :-309323 163, [0

Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilities
e3Fed Mos3; 22 1 9ITe BRET TWOWINR

(Rs. In lakhs - S. @371%?@2)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

Q=INS 318¢ =t 2017 3183¢ Zests 2016
T /GO (elaviiIaer]

Unpaid Dividend 9.40 9.06

TOWERRNYT o003

Statutory Dues payable 763.17 957.70

TRTSRLICTOT FOTRTITT LTI

Trade/ Security Deposits received 1,373.93 1,207.57

RETORCDT ITO/LITTD BTN

Capital Creditors 4,125.73 -

WOTIE AOOMOTI

Total 6,272.23 2,174.33

=
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Note 23 : Provisions
€333 Boss; 23 1 DITWETR

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QToN 318¢ Jseess 2017 313¢ Sooests 2016
Towd v3ed o vr3od
Employee Benefits Payable* 2,397.97 1,845.07
TWEALICTOT IPTTT FPOLNED*
Provision for Leave Encashment - Refer Note No.32 (15) 121.59 -
Tezo ANOETTLOTYN DTOF R — L3TES FO3,
32(15)=y, JeeR0
Provision for Special Super annutation - Refer Note
No.32 (15) 97.91 73.52
QD3eR G CIRERIMON DTFW — LTS RO,
32(15)=y, SReR0
Provision for Obsolete Assets 8.46 12.20
OTRIZ SANPMRN DTOF T
Total 2,83 2,625.93 1,930.79
*Detailed break up of Employee Benefits Payable: (Rs. In lakhs - Sw. @gmﬂcg )
* TORSTHLCTT FPFTT @@z%ﬁ%ﬂ QDW|ONED
Provision for Bonus 268.42 245.65
LRSI ON DTOFT
Production Linked Incentive 394.77 250.58
NTITIO FOWORT TRETVT I
Exgratia 2008-09 151.22 151.22
2008-093 o0nm T
Exgratia 2009-10 191.53 191.53
2009-100 wonm 3T
Exgratia 2010-11 246.15 246.15
2010-118 Nz TS
Exgratia Payble 2012-13 303.73 303.73
2012-138 RIR QeEeTT OPNT FI
Exgratia Payable 2015-16 427.83 427.82
2015-168 IR AeTETT WDINT TS
Exgratia Payable 2016-17 372.65 -
2016-170 IR ATBCTT DVNT TS
Provisions for Exgratia (LS Employees) 41.68 28.39
Beso ATWAT JPFTOR ODNT PIT DTOF R
Total .83 2,397.97 1,845.07
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Note 24 : Revenue from Operations
e3308 Ro83, 24 1 ARFTFBOROT YVOLRT WD
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QFTR: 318¢ =5 2017 313¢ S50 2016
Towd wged Towd wr3ed
Sale of Products ( Gross )
WIING B[RTE3(2uER)
Sale of Gold 41,529.14 37,257.83
BI T BWPTO
Sale of silver 58.98 48.19
zﬁ%oﬁa BRTOW
Sale of Power 942.74 728.76
Sale of Scrap 71.89 99.27
BRTVTOVNG w0003
Total 2.t3) 42,602.75 38,134.05
Excise Duty 3,561.27 3,093.11
©R0 R0
Note 25 : Other Income (Rs. In lakhs - 3. ogme;g)
333 Bos3; 25 1 9T TRCH
Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
Q=T 318c =5 2017 313c =502 2016
Tom ¥ T ¥
Dividend on Mutual Fund Investments - 2.86
mémom@@ FOW TRAIING 0eDT Togo3
Gains on Sale of Mutual Fund - 255.37
mézsaomf FOT RPRTIRT DT Oy
Profit on Sale of Assets - 1.83
BANG BIPTVLOTT o3
Interest received from:
AT BT WA
Advance to Employees 0.15 0.30
SOBTONR ACTORT BNONT
Others 12.72 310.32
Q33e
Deposits with Banks 4,611.35 4,660.27

méos@mﬂe:gs BezIBned
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Deposits with KPTCL 43.08 51.24
FLADTTNYYR BeTedned
Income Tax Refund 83.47 305.71
STR0N 30N TTRES
Penalty based Income 59.88 93.36
TOB® S5003 30D
Income on letting out quarters 82.21 21.03
TR T NTI, ARNTOOT 20T BTN
Reversal of provisions 34.24 36.91
DTRFNG INBFS
Discounts received 36.43 36.14
TWODNERT AReBRN
Miscellaneous Income 298.34 33.66
TOFCLRE 3TVOD
Canteen & Guest House Recoveries 17.84 28.69
T WD) BIQNT BBROND
Total 5,279.71 5,837.69
~3)

Note 26 : Changes in Inventory of Finished Goods, Work-in-progress & Ore at Mines
€338 ﬁo&% 26 : ARIWRY, BoRTBCHIDHT TWRY Iy NE3oPYNT TR TOTIROR WERTHBNR

(Rs. In lakhs - 8o. ©3M¢Q)

e

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QTTNRSd 318c =5 2017 313¢ = 2016
o 3ol Towd vr3od

Opening Stock

3023 éu%

Gold 18,865.60 19,478.57

SN

Silver 26.21 34.89

5

Work-in-progress 177.28 117.85

30%6%033&26353 JIRND

Stock of ore at Mines 284.70 240.04

ReS0HYTT WTDOT 0B

Less: Closing Stock

BEOWO : WOTT &Y

Gold (21,346.78) (18,865.60)

o33,

Silver (42.94) (26.21)

g
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Work-in-progress (205.23) (177.28)

So@d%oﬁ»@)&ﬁ TRND

Stock of ore at Mines (287.02) (284.70)

REONYTE WTNOS A

Net (Increase)/Decrease in stock (2,528.19) 517.56

TOIITRT AFF(D0F/99E)

Note 27 : Employee Benefit Expenses

3309 30‘9323 27 : S°3CT IR0 a"agdﬁeéo

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

WO 318¢ Jeesrs 2017 318¢ Seests 2016
Towd wed Towd wged

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 18,431.86 15,171.36

BeTT, WRRD DB mm:%

Contribution to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund

and Other Employee Benefits* 3,093.58 2,791.64

PORIQ. MopRoNE AN [oR Iy 9ITe FPIT FROWND

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,618.41 1,864.14

SPBUT Bemre HPNWw

Total 2.3, 23,143.85 19,827.14

(Rs. In lakhs - 3. Ggﬁ@@))

*The Various Funds in which the contributions for Employee benefits were made by the company are as below:
* ¥°BTT ﬂavz%ﬁ&ﬁdad QNG POTNONR FOTAOLL JCRTvT =o3Ansed :

Contribution to Provident Fund

USRS AR TosR

Contribution to Employee Pension Scheme

JPBOT AR FeBT deemIn [odn

Contribution to Employees Deposit Linked

Insurance Scheme/General Insurance Scheme

JOBCT WVWOF A= 03ResS

PRNRLT QTP 03ReRIN ©oSR

Contribution to GSLIS

BATFITVRDFTR TSR

Provident Fund Inspection charges

BT, AQAD TOBRCTTD ﬁa;smﬁ

Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme Inspection charges
JYBOT ©WOT DR BREEINY TOZRFT PR
Employees' Service Gratuity

JPTTT Aeemo MoEC0Es

972.47

584.48

163.65

6.53

22.48

0.54

936.86

687.20

571.07

122.71

6.27

20.13

0.37

962.71
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Employees' special superannuation scheme 271.89 256.38
IPTTT VIR Q@ oSees

Workmen's Compensation 2.89 11.82
JPBTT TWOTT

25 Years continuous long service award 3.84 2.64
25 JAFNY DETE RePOD L TOBII

Contribution to Superannuation Fund 127.96 150.35
SN ATy el Ty

Total 2.3, 3093.58 2791.64

Note 28 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
€3308 50373ZS 28 @ TJ/O DIy SeHTY dagﬁeéa

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

NWONLS 313¢ Sees 2017 313¢ S s 2016
T wod T wod

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 2,805.36 2,733.61

DRTY a’nég SeNRY ﬁz;dm?a

Total 2.3 2,805.36 2,733.61

* Refer note no.2 & 4
*wagsé ﬂosjé 2 DD 453391 PR

Note 29 : Other Expenses
€333 ﬁo&ﬂs 29 : 33 mgm

(Rs. In lakhs - Sw. QJEYWXQ)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
QWIND 318¢ Swests 2017 318¢ =3ests 2016
comd wed Tomd wed
A. Other Mining and Operating Expenses
nedmedd I @Zte AT Fedried
Transport and conveyance 241.54 227.35
ORI T wém@
Main reef mining expenses - 357.86
B0, OeFTT nedmodod da;sﬁ@éo
Diamond drilling expenses 184.36 146.36
@ oo IYON® W
Royalty 2,513.97 1,888.78
OB
Power and Fuel 4,650.46 4,424.11

ébméaéwi DB BOTI
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(Rs. In lakhs - Se. ©3R$QY)

Repairs and Maintenance:
0Bed =y ANFIH

Plant , Property & Equipment 699.34 1,368.10
m@aﬁd, SN ) YVTFTEONED
Grey/South Hutti mines expenses 1,920.12 941.74
ﬁe/d?asa TLOR 1ied ﬁz;s‘smfo
Wind Mill Operating & Maintenance Expenses 155.78 131.48
DOTRT NG ITETTTD BBNRWD
Other 163.81 203.64
Relcloly
Transformer replacement exp-KEB 365.72 -
TORBFT TS ﬁzgm?o—ﬁfaw
10,895.10 9,689.42

Administrative expenses
STPI i)z;s;ri%fo
Rates and Taxes 27.09 20.35
BOTROH BB Bor
Insurance 55.81 63.25
QI
Travelling and Conveyance 96.23 107.29
TOITVED TV OB/ asémg)
Printing and Stationery 39.04 41.04
BOTER ) SeDT TOTNNW
Communication Expenses 17.23 19.29
FORTZ ﬁzgﬁ%fo
Dead rent 69.96 69.96
TROW RGN
Advertisement and tender notification 91.16 162.82
230%0eTOR BB WORT WHARBIND
Auditor’s Remuneration
@ﬁéw@mecjﬁd 52;37'1%30

Statutory Audit 1.48 1.25

mm‘swdgp I8, BOZRT
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(Rs. In lakhs - Sw. @iﬂ@@)

Tax Audit 0.75 0.55
gon Jg BWoBReGS
Other Audit 0.35 0.17
Q33¢ Q3§ TO3RTS
Cost Audit 1.06 1.12
ﬁz;s @%é TOBReTS
Secretarial Audit 0.77 0.44
23300 TO3RFS
Expenses 0.48 0.47
ﬁzimfo
Professional Fees and Expenses 4.11 2.36
BETT BYNHD DB d?,;émfo
Legal Fees 47.63 16.32
TOTRI YN
Director Sitting Fees 0.56 0.57
QTEFTTT ToRO YN
Travelling Expenses - Directors 1.71 -
QTIeFITT TOSTOED WM
AGM Expenses 0.46 1.00
TONFT TVTORLOD da;s;mfo
Board Meeting expenses 2.07 2.34
BB DOTWPOD [LIOD ﬁzgmfa
Plant, property and equipment written off 3.50 4.86
BRBNTTLRT MWTT, B WY YOTITEANED
Provision for scrapi)ed Plant, property and equipment - 3.73
édn;@éﬁraocs m@aﬁd, Bl W) QTSN DTF B
Donations 222.65 516.75
Tednined
Deferred Revenue expenditure written off - 6.54
SRTWT TOTURTW FOBEEOF M
Corporate Social Responsibility 36.67 323.71
mo%gps AOTIVRT %R0
Others 302.56 666.56
Rolciely
1,023.33 2,032.73
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C. Selling and Distribution Expenses
BTV DB VFTF WIYNRW
Carriage Outwards 10.51 7.30
BHONS TOTDEOES WA
Gold transport insurance 33.16 30.14
WIT M [IERW
43.67 37.44
Total 11,962.10 11,759.59
P X}

Note 30 : Other Comprehensive Income

©Frd Boss; 30 : ¥BTe IFI WweH

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

QWTN 313¢ =weFs 2017 313¢ =wes 2016
Tomd o Tomd o

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/asset (59.25) (46.37)

msfméa*:)md 205;; @@a%ﬁ@é mcjéé/eﬁ;g

Less: Tax thereon (20.51) -

FSCWO : 30R

Total (79.76) (46.37)

i
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Note 31 : Earnings per Share (Rs. In lakhs - 3. @iﬁ@@)
e33ed Togd, 31 : T3 FeOR wedS nwd

The calculation of Earnings per share (basic and diluted) are based on the Earnings and number of shares as computed

below.

B HeOT O NOIONT, (R B, ATY) 19T DY B3888 Heodne FoJod SHoTT e 35 IYFOROE
&3, DTN,

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016
N[N 313¢ SweFs 2017 313¢ Jeess 2016
o Vo Towd Vo

Reconciliation of earnings
nodek: Beowmeedd

Profit/(Loss) for the period 3,156.85 679.15
VBHOD TG /IF
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 3,156.85 679.15

éef.-s&s ReHHTOR FowoRaw oyl

Reconciliation of number of shares Shares Shares
Jesene 50938053 RRomedE Hesonsd Hechnsd
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRET SOOPTYF Feddnisd (VINTY)

Shares outstanding at the end of the year (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRET ©OZTYP HeBRAD (OINTY)

Weighted average number of equity shares (Lakhs) 2.96 2.96
BRTO0T 388 Heaons 509325 (03RYY)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (in %) 1,065.77 229.28

RO WI) ATV MeF B KON (IL.RYD)

[Nominal value of shares ¥.100 /- each]
Feoons =BS (TE Feor Te.100)
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Note 32 :

OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Sz, TIRY NS YITe W[ERD

Particulars

QRTTNE

CURRENT YEAR
T3 IR

T in lakhs

SR, ©INYY

PREVIOUS YEAR
%00T IxRE
T in lakhs
de. OINYY

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on
Capital account and not provided for (net of advances)
2ORTOY SZTY ONRVALY WPOIT LTJOTBRG
WOTRBALRT RRWOTH B TN CTOF BNTT, SPWLE
QT BRWOM. (NONBNEY SEv))

9,485.88

15,219.16

Contingent Liability not provided for:
BOFLTOF D BRART FOLRT, BHBMWOE:

(i) Letter of credit outstanding
0% NPOTVT LTI TINW

Nil

Nil

(i1)) Bank guarantees
WROF epictelates

132.19

127.75

bl

(iii)Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts
TOONSPOTH TONEBBOTOT FOTIOD é)dacgpcj
BERZIONNN

a) Labour & other disputes pending with various
Authorities/Tribunals/Courts.
DG TREFITNTY/ TOH WOTINTY/
TANPOODNTD 208 QTVT T IT T
9B3C VTN

Not quantifiable
TOBIEFCTORONTD

Not quantifiable
TOTEBCTOTTONT)

In respect of CGU pending case, the APFC Bellary had
passed the order, vide KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/3864/97

dated 17.06.2014 levying the Interest (7Q) and Penal
damages (14B) total amounting to ¥32.35 lakhs. As per

the Company’s calculation, the liability would be ¥23.32
lakhs, which has been provided in the books. The Company
has filed an appeal before the Tribunal contesting the
demand

WIWNE TPT FLITBY, W& Wos QTWOZAE,
%9008 FZODT FHIFAD FRRITTIT F0.17-6-20140
©ges 50. KN/PF/SRO/BLR/PD/864/9739 38(7Q)
DB IF(14B)odTBA 2.t 32.35 ©F TR.NAYI, LOATT.
BOTOD FTsetny VT 23.32 ©F TN,
WBRN S3 DIATNTY DTFRI), VRFSING.

TOTIOI LRITIY BT AT,

9.03

9.03
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b2

Excess liabilities assessed by Income-Tax
department/Authorities and contested by company.

53003 307 VRS /HPTVONLD BRIV éz;ds 30 Ao O3
mwgémb W) WYNTI, TOTIIN DBREPITIYTD

(i) Income Tax for the Assessment year 2014-15
00N 301 3T APFTHO DRE 2014—15%tg

7.21

Nil

b3

The Company had submitted its reply to the
Commissioner of Central Excise & Customs, Belgaum

on 30.8.2012, for the show cause notice issued by the
Director General of Central Excise Intelligence, for
levying of excise duty from 1.1.2007 to 31.12.2011.

The Commissioner had passed an order on 26.3.2013,
rejecting the grounds of the company. The Company

had filed an Appeal before Tribunal on 20.6.2013.

The Customs, Excise & Service-Tax Appellate Tribunal
granted the stay with the condition to deposit an amount of
Z.100 lakhs, vide its order number MISC ORDER

Nos. 20363-20365/2014 dated 12.2.2014. Accordingly the
Company has deposited T.100 lakhs on 11th March

2014. Presently the case is pending before the Tribunal.

RO AOFT WTY ATEFIFU(L3eTOM0OF) L3ONARTITHID
0. 01-1-2007 503 31-12-20113 =3R &%S&Eﬁ IOTOITI
=0ee3 R0 03 Hed @cﬁm TORSRTOS FT FeT
ixroewm& Zbezseroﬂ @tﬁ% em@ﬁdwm RO R00% WY
2RI m%w TCRNT, aﬁ@modwbﬁ eméd ae@m BRD
FOTION eﬁmdmﬁm‘i \%dﬁ%pﬂ)cj 26-03- 2013 do@aﬁ
@deswa’% mdama @CS% FOTAOIN é%w&@" =0T
20-06-2013T0%0 dse@&b YR, AEBI 53@ @wma 53@
B0 z’b@mﬂ ﬁawse‘b @332305@9 0.12-2- 14 (o]oIAT] 33
35303 NO MISC ORDER Nos 20363-20365/2014 d@
k<t ejdeaé rclec] 2’0@@63353 G sozAINR 100 @6 zmmfa‘m
3ezed eacamoé =SBe23. TN TOTIIOIN
20.11-3-1480%3> 100 @3 d@.ﬁ@m‘% BeDed Q0AT.
TRT 33 TBR) WEOID NI
INORT.
1)  Excise Duty and Cess
@@p 07T msi NIJTT
ii) Penalty
QOB

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

14,137.27

b4

Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum confirmed the disallowances of CENVAT credit
availed by the Company on services used for construction
of New Circular shaft and premium paid to LIC towards
the Gratuity, PL. Encashment and EDLIS policies, of the
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company, vide order No.BEL-EXCUS-000-DIV-GLB-JTC-
RSR-56-2016-17 C.EX dated 28/12/2016.

The Company has filed the appeal before Commissioner of
Central Excise (Appeals), Mysore vide appeal No.202/17/
BMY/CE dated 04.04.2017 contesting the order passed by
the Joint Commissioner of Central Excise & Service Tax,
Belgaum (Period July 2012 to June 2014)

- Disallowed CENVAT Amount (Excluding interest)
- Penalty

3607, WLR0 AWOT Y Aeww 0N W00’ FLNERITT,
PMOOTHL. BERF OTTWIT JIF 0, MO0,
Seoldng Indessee EDLIS wiR LICK Qe&T
Bodnne BedT Aew Forod ATTET IRFNII,
33, 0. 28-12-2016T 5833 50335 BEL-EXCUS-000
-DIV-GLB-JTC-RSR-56-2016-17 3Q QdTo30ATR0T.

BOTIOI, 30T, WD AWOT TNEHIT', (CYIN),
daém&dwéﬁ . 04-04-2017 © 30‘373ZS 20217/
BM/CE 39, 23¢m00s 2300008 3CRTTTRT ST
WTF, YT FQAT. (=) 2012 00T =T 20143
ORON)

—QTIFOAVT AT LT BRWOTH (WG BRTITRA)
-303

110.91
55.45

110.91
55.45

110.91
Not quantified

110.91
TOTIBCBOAY

b5

Show cause notice issued by the Commissioner of Central
Excise, Belaguam vide SCN No.102/2016-Commr.(C.Ex)
dated 29/7/2017 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed

by the Company on services used for construction of New
Circular Shaft, for the period from July 2014 to December
2015, excluding interest and penalty ( Interest and penalty
not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 30/1/2017.

30T, WD ROT FANHIT 3FMOTHL BRI

RERF OO T, InPFHTY =, 2014003 BHOWT
2015031 BORTIROT 0T, Feww BONNY FRLDNTRY,
0. 29-7-2017C 33¢3 50935 SCN No.102/2016-Commr.
(C.Ex) dated 29/7/2017 39 20980333, W&

W) BOWBI), BRTITRA. (WG BB TOBRZY,
TOTIEBEBTOAY)

0. 30-1-201700% FOTACID I3, YWITB/I), FYRT.

258.48

Nil
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b6

Show cause notice issued by the Assistant Commissioner of
Central Excise, Bellary vide SCN No.BLY/52/2016-17(AC)
dated 04/11/2016 disallowing the CENVAT credit availed
by the Company on steel items used by the Company for

its underground operation for the period from July 2014 to
November 2015 (Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company filed its reply on 18/8/2017.

3007 WD AWOT ATOONT FNCTIT WFYOONIT,
PREYIY Ned TSI ITRODNY 20 2014008 J0WT®
2015031 wvTOIRENAT Ree” 2ONY DT B w0
BRerneR), o, 4-11-20160 ©e3 Ko BLY/S52/
2016-17(AC) BQ TBOATRT (WG T, TOBII
TWORPeeBOAY)

FOTIOID 18-8-201730TH B3, LVITIZ, IQAT.

15.11

Nil

b7

Show cause notice issued by the Principal Additional
Director General of Directorate General of Goods &
Service Tax Intelligence (DGGSTE) vide SCN No.
30/2017-18 dated 05/08/2017 disallowing the concessional
rate of duty paid by the Company on clearance of gold
bars for the period from 1st July 2012 to 30th June 2017,
Interest and penalty not quantified).

The Company is finalising the reply

MBI, BORAWD 3T FeSNY Tpos ©BT B3O
%30 (DGGSTE)S&mT, 1-7-2012 90w 30-6-20170
BIQONY ST IPRT WIT NLWNRY Bed FOTIKN
TOWSAT DCIPENS TTW TTIZY, To. 5-8-20173

=33 509325 SCN No.30/2017-18 3¢ Q003040 3.
BOTIOIN BT, YLITJ/I, WOSWRRYRTT.

8,363.98

Nil

b8

The Company has deposited ¥341.63 lakhs under protest
towards service-tax on royalty and dead rent for the

FY 2016-17 on 29.06.2017, pending disposal of cases
filed by various mining companies

AT NedModd FOTIND BRIV DEBAD
faééc;jrmmwwdﬁ TOTAOZD BHFT IRE 2016—17§
FOLOHATIOZ TOBTT ) QLW SBRAIHBA
341.63 @3 dfa.ﬁ%f?n% 29-6-2017T0T FOTICND
BeEIOND, BEFeITOZ TN QOAT.

341.63

Nil
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b9 Amount payable towards NMET for the period from
12.01.2015 to 31.3.2015 7.31 7.31
12-01-2015 0T 31-3-20158 =R NMEToRER
TOTSBLCTT BRWOT.

3. Proposed Dividend For the year ended 31-3-2017 For the year ended 31-3-2016
NTI ST TR0 31-3-201700%0 ZRINROB mr@ 31-3-201630%0 BRIAROT 55?@

The dividend proposed for the year is as follows:
On equity Share of ¥ 100 each:

100 S 550 TSCIROT TOTIT,

HeorR QT eHTRT TRE [RFT TR0

Amount of Divident proposed 296.20 74.05
ema?aeés COLRODT  WRWOM

Dividend per Equity Share % 100 Per Share % 25 Per Share
BE BRI, ReOR LoZROT

AS per IND AS, proposed Dividend does not form liability until it is approved by the shareholders in the AGM and
hence no provision is made in this regard

QOTT QAT TFT, emdae% TOLWOTY), TWXET TR, REONY  ReTOTTT BT, ORI,
TRONTRMPYNY W) TN BTWT WAN DTF BIY, BRTBERNG.

4. The following provisions have been made in the books of accounts towards exgratia and production linked
incentives, pending approval from the Government of Karnataka

BTOF 3T ATOF W WPRTT 08 QTTOZONE, B3 FYTOBOZ VNT TS 0T YVTVTT FOWORT HRETIT
GRT TBEONTER DTFRT, SRENG.

Year == %.1in lakhs owe. ©3ReQY Remarks oo

2008-09 151.22 Exgratia Provision

2009-10 191.53 OVNT TIT WANS DTETR

2010-11 246.15

2011-12 451.62 PLIB provision ¢0@Tm F0WoRE &'3.@@335 TIT AR
2012-13 303.73 Exgratia provision

2015-16 427.82 OVNT TS WANS DTER

2016-17 372.65

5. a) Company has paid I3.46 lakhs against ¥5.75 lakhs demanded by the Sales Tax authorities towards entry tax
for year 1998-99. The company had gone on appeal before the Honourable Karnataka Appellate Tribunal.
The Tribunal has dismissed the case and directed DCCT, Raichur to issue revised demand notice. The Company

has also filed an Appeal in respect of the demand under the Karnataka Entry of Goods Act for the financial
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year 2001-02 on a demand of ¥4.41 lakhs before the Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeals)
Gulbarga, which was allowed and directed DCCT to rework the Tax Amount and issue the revised demand

notice. Both the notices are awaited.

wordy, 301 wOTOND 1998-990 mIR TH¥ed F0ACHER 5.75 ©F SR.NAVA HeRTCNLTYTT AT,
3.46 C®. BN, TOTIOI TOTSATI. FOTIKN B8 IFFTHOD (eSed?) WO, FTREEE eV T T
DOTPR RCO[D AT, NEYTD THOD WOWPCOIN VRO, IYTOT), THONWROT e IONNY
Q0T SOIVF(P.2.2.83.)0FOR  e@F/BMOTS Joctder ), TOFORL JFerdAB. FOTIOI Fore33
ROBNY THe To0k ¥B QTBGRT 2001-028¢ WOT HFeRFOINT 441 ©F TRAY LWTFIR, YRS
mséasé BOMNY wotde BOIT(WLELONT)TTON, L3RI, TOFOTLD T FYRGRNT), 83 WTVONT,
REBORT 0. BOINTT ToODWBOT 0edey, BONNY YOT SOIWFOT, SORCDI, T &, Tod, TWIVFWIFI

3eRd DeTTOZ ATEF SATOTYT. YHWOBR TNVVFTIFT 23eRT JPRCLECT N WD T0IONII.

b) For the A.Y 2005-06, the appeal in respect of Income-tax case has been disposed off and as per company’s
calculation I127.89 lakh refund is receivable and the same is considered good and recoverable
3500 300D BOITF T DRE 2005—06%6 HOLORATOZ, FOTAOIN FYAT ﬁae@ﬁ&oﬁm AHE N,
©30 STeRTnog 127.89 ©F SR.MH BTTWHSCIPNLIT) VB, IHTIOW B BARCONRWLYTIOD
TONe3TSINTS.
¢)  The Status of Income — Tax Assessments:-
PTRIPT BONNY APFT™o P\é@ﬁémﬂo :
inlakhs - ©3 SR.NA¥Y
Assessment | Provision Tax Estimated Present Status / Remarks
Year as per assessed by Tax Liability
books Assessing Post CIT
Officer order
30 AFFoTR | DIINSON 338 AFFTED 2,20838=8 T 23/Toe
SR QTIETHNLD BOTON 33e3T No3TT
AFFOATW 3T HOTIOLD
TS
2014-15 4510.71 4517.92 - Appeal pending before CIT appeals.
(4600.00) 8083 (eﬁoe@g@)dwdg a‘be@éﬁ@ e30% AT,
2015-16 2966.85 - - Scrutiny Assessment is in progress
(3050.00) mig TOSLROD BTATF TR TREONYTI
2016-17 631.77 - - Assessment is yet to be taken up
30 &mrd%oﬁa?&l Qa3 VDR,
%éﬁ.@%;zﬁe%d
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d)

€)

a)

The appeals pending before CIT (Appeals) for the A.Y 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12,2012-13 and 2013-14 have
been disposed off. Pending receipt of orders giving effect to CIT (Appeals) order / rectification appeals,

necessary adjustments have been made in the books of accounts.

28083 (&e@éﬁ&)dﬁ@ﬁ S;Q?vd@ 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 msg 2013-14T 33 QAPF TR JIRFNY
WANS dse@eaﬂé)mb @35;5?7{@0@53. VN STET/STH TR doe@esami A8 800 WANT 5T3e3T R0T ST
w8 TB|OZoe, STIDFHINGY ART BROTVEIINGRY, WRBONT.

An amount of ¥22.12 lakhs (P Y %20.75 lakhs) has been deposited under protest to Service Tax Authorities for
Service- Tax on rental income of immovable properties, pending final verdict of Hon’ble Supreme Court, in
case of Home solutions Retail India Ltd., Vs UOI (2009 (237) ELT (Del)

RTOANY AT STONT HedT Fewo FoRoNHAR 22.12 ©F TN, (39T IxF 20.75 ©3 SR.NAW)
Beso BoR WRTONYY TSPLToZTHN Beesed QORLONT. LT RFOFTT sbdad@cs BRCTT ORI,
Q0RS® DWWETHT 2009(237) 0 W(OY)TIT TBB WOST SeTERY, JOEZFONG.

The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India vide order dated 13/10/2017, in the case Federation of Indian Mineral
Industries & ors Vs Union of India & Anr, has ordered that the contributions to the District Mineral Fund
(DMF) are required to be made with effect from 17th September 2015. It is further stated that the contributions
made to the DMF from a date prior to date determined, such holder of mining lease or prospecting lease are
entitled to adjust the contributions against the future contributions without the benefit of any interest. The
Company has made contributions from 1st April 2015 and excess contributions to be adjusted is estimated to
Z196.63 lakhs and now this excess contribution has been shown as the amount recoverable, in the books of

accounts as on 31.3.2017.

T8 XTFTT e’bdx;pcﬁ QORONT” NTTL® FRTVETT ST YT méasscseg %008 ATFTT 3@,@@?23@
T,03POONY 13-10-20173 T3, ©Te3TY FeFIRIID BAT, NJTS® POTRY (RB0F) 173¢ BBoeT
2015000 AYRBOZ ST AR, THOWFIWD, B3 DIWOTE, TRJFBY AT TEIIRTR, Nedrwod
ClaIvD @%@ﬁm SR TETZP, 22GOR @@aﬁa@gde, FIVONT ToBINSTER TROTeEE m@ﬁm%waodom
SYRT. BOTAKN 13e e 2015 00T FoedE YA, 106.63 ©B TR.MYI, B[O FoedFITN TONESR
VTWW), TRRGINWY BRWORCR 31-3-20170003 7, TWIINGY SRcOTPNG.

The firm which has carried out the re-valuation of fixed asset, as on 01.04.2016 has reported I12.73 lakhs
(P.Y.Nil) as non-current assets held for sale. Based on the re-valuation report the company has identified and
finalised ¥5.49 lakhs (P.Y. Nil) being the major plant and machineries and shown as ‘Assets held for sale’
under current assets. The amount shown is the book values of the assets and less than fair value minus its cost

to sell. All other scraped assets, being not material are held as scrap with ‘NIL’ book value and will be

accounted as revenue on actual disposal.

FOTAOL BANTI), efos?@r@ée%dsa SBERN, 1-4-2016T0TH 12.73 ©3TR.AT (BT TR BY) BANTZ),
BRTWTYN QADTRORNT TWIBTHRTW SANTOT SRCOILONT. TITRPFI,LITHT [IOOD  STOTT
3ed BOTOD TZ0D FTWT T, CHOZRLTITEONTT), BRTLTYN YENTROBTHT TWOTLYT SANTOTD
HEX 549 ©F SRAGI, (39T IXFE YY) IND BRIV, STIIINGY EReOIRT SANT IPOH)
JTFHOT BPOIOT TRW VW), WTTY [PTES TREEY WWJTATT IYNRTDY, IFODSRNT.
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b)

c)

d)

€)

a)

In respect of assets whose lives have been completed, the revaluation surplus is depreciated for the remaining

useful lives reported by the valuer in the valuation report.

BEDTOTH TRFRRORTVT BANRTER, mswméesm %a;gwmi msm@;@éesm [TDOONY TePTT
ORNY L0F VI WeNTVBONR FRTPOIPN eS's; TOTIONIRY)TN.

The impairments of assets reported in the revaluation report amounting to ¥ 61.96 lakhs has been charged off

to the accounts through depreciation provision account.

:sfac%e%ds@cs [TOONY EPATLT SANY &ri;\&%mﬁ 61.96 ©§ d@.ﬁ%ﬂmol 6%@3@57@@2 DRIOMON NTERT
@gp@ 63%&%& TOBCRNT.

The 250HP Thyrister controlled double drum winder having book value of ¥ 7.07 lakhs being 5% of original
cost (P.Y.%.7.07 lakhs) as at Balance sheet date was transferred from Chitradurga gold unit, for Hutti Gold
operation during March 1994. However the company is of the opinion that the machinery is more suitable for
its satellite mine at Uti. The underground development of Uti mine has been outsourced and is under progress.
The equipment will be installed at Uti after completion of the underground development works. The asset is

not put to use during the year.

%C)pé NWTFD TN DIPOTTWOW, FR® BS0D Fe.58x3 7.07 ©F TR.AF(IIT JIRF 7.07 ©T TR.MAW)
:@@éd qﬂéaacf T3eeuod 250 ©3, JEOD Bre® ﬁéowdmol WIDNFT WBIT ned TeIBOOT WITFE
199489 =ty WIT NNFY TODF JITFLOILY B[RFORISVOVW. BTWIL B3 ONOT) NWLONIT
QUTACHA Tedh, FRBHOTH BOTACL WHTRODTNTEIT. 8 CDOTTIY, LWRLCDY BRFFRODY A LFTRTLIT.
TAT IRCTY 83 BACHD, WIE TPRENORY,

Operations in Chitradurga Gold Unit have been temporarily suspended. The book values of all these assets as

at Balance-sheet date are either 5% or less than 5% of the respective asset original cost

WIRNE WIT PWITY FOIRF PORNTR, F0TITmN FNIRRITTINT Y FOTACW WOT® WLRNTI,
m@&%zﬁ. B3 RedMoOEMON GVTOIRENTET AN BLTRNYIY, TRTDIRY SHFT 38 DV[OTD TEIO0D
[ARplekinlelny 3:»@ DROLSOD 3e.5 TR, VT @cﬁ@oé TR 3BoH @@@%@Dﬂd.

As per the requirements of Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM) and as a part of mining plans, the company has
submitted the progressive mine closer plans for all the 3 mines. The technical committee constituted to study
the financial and cost impact of progressive mine closer plans, reported that the mines have the life between
17 to 30 years and therefore the estimation of financial / cost implication at this juncture would not be advisable.
As per the guidelines of IBM the cost estimation can be initiated at least 2-5 years before the final closer
activities starts. As at the Balance-sheet date, the total financial assurance provided by the Company to the
IBM, in the form of Bank Guarantees, amounts to ¥119.69 lakhs. Further as per amendment notification dated
27th February 2017, the financial assurance has been increased from %0.25 to I3.00 lakhs per hectare and
according which the financial assurance to be submitted to IBM as on 31.3.2017 is estimated to be I1406.19
lakhs for all the mines.

TS0 Nedne wpiee (IBM)SHT ©5333neod S03) nedne cdpendne gonmon, 30TI0N 2oy
TR NEFNET, BT FLOTON 20T TRITWT 03eeBIONT, FYIT. SHFT ) BBNT TOTHTBI),
@550535 TRTBED  FCWAT T0ET BRSO NN RBeLTTHOIN 17 00T 30 TRERYTIDIHYTOOT,
DRINTIY a‘mz&gﬁ@cﬁd BRFT B aﬁa;jmﬂ TOTOTTI), ©OTIVIFTLATRPART BRTTY 0L WITHOR
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b)

)

d)

e)

BIDRADTOOT, 8, DIINYY, TR JIRFTY 33 W TVJLTOF I, [PBOONG. 0TI TSNS
2RCRTBT [IPNETIFNT T[T BRI, NSNS 08 BN WeNJUWINEG 2-5 IRENAPR BHTLD
0TIV WIVTLTITIONT. ?gpé WDWTFD TEIOD LITPOTTIOW, ZITSEC nedng m%&raeﬁ wplely médo@.%mﬂ
SRITY TOTICID AT/ SHFS STYIIOD Beg 119.69 ©8 TR.APNS I 273 HwTO 20173
SHIRALOT VRARWION0Z, TS FIEOR 0.25 ©F SR.NAYOT 3.00 ©3 TNV SHFE @%ﬁéoﬁ:;ﬁb&
DOFERNTD, 31-3-201730TH  0VD0 J=OR BOR  e3edTHT eﬁmﬁéo&sﬁ DY NINSBER  1406.19 g
CR.NATOTD WOTRIIMOPRSINT.

During the year incidental ore of 6566 MT was obtained (P.Y.12083 MT) from the UTI under ground
development project. The ore is valued at estimated Net Realisable Value (NRV) of ¥ 1591.64/MT, being the
lowest compared to internal comparable cost of similar mine i.e Heera Buddini mines. The ore is brought to
books by adjusting against the respective capital work in progress account. The carried forwarded stock of
incidental ore totally amounting to 14450 MT (P.Y 2436 MT) also re-valued during the year adopting the
estimated NRV of ¥1591.64/MT, which were earlier valued at NRV of 2015-16 of ¥1581.92. The differential
cost due to revaluation is adjusted against capital work in progress amounting to I1.40 lakhs

PUUNREIODNY 50 %%ﬁa'béﬁ @&353@@ BReRJINYYT TORONT 16566 T 37° BQTZ, (3$T =HE 12083
DYF BT IRODONBD. B VOTR, TeeIFRNNY YOTTTE ST N8 eTRIYICNYT ©F03
BRW WYHB S0B0F BPY wets Hed 2033 BE WA 0. 1591.64 ToZ [IRILTORICRNTS. B3
0TI, BROTTTOINITET WORY TIMOCRTER BROWOESE SRBEONT. LODIOT ITLRT TWIONT
V0T 243, DoAY 14,450 DWF WINEONT)Y (39T STHE 2436 T BIR/RW) 9T, ITY SPOT
S0 Hedd TSI 1591.64008 (LODT TRFT [PY, . 1581.92) SPOFOICONT. TTFPF OB
BIVAT B 140 ©F SR.NATYIEY, TREODRONYTR 20T0Y F0MO STHY BLOTESE [IPTONT.

The departmentally produced ore balance of 2852 MT, carried forward from previous year is re-valued at
NRYV of current year @ I2168.53/MT (P.Y 32694.71/MT) amounting to “61.85 lakhs (P.Y I76.85 lakhs)

&ODT BRFOOT BROTE, ITLRT VLWNEORTON YTIOFLRT 2852 T 8T WO RS, ITY
TRODRHT 5@@553 SO0T et TR [HE T WA 2168.53808 (39T S[HE 2694.71) maeﬁar@éﬁ@ﬁmﬂ
W 61.85 ©F SR.APT (38T IRE 76.85 ©8 SR.NAW)

The low grade ore of 32296 MT laying at Uti mines is continued at the values accounted during the previous
year, being the cost of open pit mine and lowest compare to current year estimated NRV amounting to ¥173.11
lakhs (P.Y 173.11 lakhs).

WO BB T MEFON FYTEEOD 32,296 T WT ©WOTIW, 3T BRETOZ0NE IVE ABOTWY BROT
0T e TR BRETY TS AR 2168.53 (3T IHE TSWIR 2694.71)0R.1¥0E, IR LFOTTRN,
© 61.85 ©F CRABNS (39T ITE 17311 ©F Se.ih)

The low grade ore of 3232MT transported and laying at mill yard at Hutti is re-valued @ ¥958.92/MT being
the NRV of current year and less than cost price, amounting to I30.99 lakhs (P.Y I34.72 lakhs). Previous year
it was valued at cost of T1075/MT, since cost was less than NRV of previous year ¥1455.46/MT.

TONFRT B Te W SHTTYIT FFTEFOD 3232 T 8T BOTW), ITF RFOFWY TPOT
SHI0RY TSWINR 958.92 SR.NTOS, WAL (SN0 FRFCIN TITFE ALTOFRNTY B 30.99 ©F
SR.APNT. (BT JIRF 3472 ©F TR.AD) 390 SRE 0TI, TR I B$Soiws 1075 To3
BROLFOTTOND), T0TL0, WHLD LISV, ITY ACTOFWY VPOIOT TG AN 1455.46 SR.ALNOT R
SNO.
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f)  The approximate Stock of Copper Ore Tailing at CGU is 521361 MT (P.Y. 521361 MT) and at Kalyadi Copper
Unit is 500000 MT (P.Y. 500000 MT). The revenue realised on disposal of this Copper Ore Tailing is being
accounted during the year of actual realisation as per Accounting Policy No.2.5.

BWITNF BIT FPRIBYI oD WOT ORI TR 521361 LT SN, (39T JRE 521361 &3T°)
TRR T, FWIBY W 5.00.000 8T SN (YT S[HE 5.00.000 ©°) B POy HHedI
STRCHBL, SFTFRII DT SDBIH Ded 2.5008 5, 0F0N ABOAT IRFDY S7F SRNBRYLRTOHTD.

8. Assets, liabilities, revenues and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorised based on items that are
individually identifiable to that segment, while other items, wherever allocable, are apportioned to the segments
on appropriate basis. Certain items those are not specifically allocable to individual segments, are separately
disclosed as ‘unallocated’. The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for
disclosure. There are no other reportable segments.

FBROR FOLOHATOZ FBYED, BRBMWOBND, STORND Torne SeT DWFNT, ¥ TFLINIR TZeswon
MNSTOTE 0L0NY STRTTY JVNEFBOTLONT, LNHBY PP TOWLRTORHTBH Tont T ORI,
RR% SEROTY FUIROR TOBRNS. @éée% BOORNRYT AOF TN FOWLINT O VEIONFIY, B0
BRTBOWBD 0T T eFemoN SRCOFGOINT. FOTIOR TFLTBRDTMON TWIWT  FLBIZY, TP
TLTBTON TONEIAT. [TO [RWICTT 3T TOONNYY FLBNVY.

Segment Information

TRITTD =%
Current Year - 2016-17 Previous Year — 2015-16
Particulars Gold Unit Wind Farm Total Gold Unit Wind Farm Total
QRTNREL z&ﬁdcs TT | Qo TRFE Wi, aésozcs FTT | QowF TR Wi,
Segment Revenue 38,098.74 942.74 39,041.48 34,312.17 728.76 35,040.93
T3 BT00m
Segment Expenditure 39,016.49 515.99 |39,532.49 37,824.18 555.55 38,379.73
TUT =
3

Segment Results (917.75) 426.73 (491.02) (3,512.00) 173.20 |(3,338.80)
T3 FOTO3NY
Un-allocable Income - - 5,279.71 - - 5,809.00
aoﬁ%mw@ﬁd E3T300
Un-allocable Expenditure - - 619.39 - - 1,268.94
30233 ma%aa ﬁzg
Profit before taxation - - 4,169.32 - - 1,247.64
301 =00W8T oY
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Taxes

cioTatat™s)

1,012.46

568.51

Profit after taxation

3oR=0838 g

3,156.86

632.14

Comprehensive income

3oR=033T %

(79.75)

(46.39)

Total Comprehensive
income

26D, DT 3 oo%
SRS

3,077.09

632.76

Segment Assets

FuB D

1,38,552.46

6,239.59

1,44,792.04

66,984.77

3,702.40

70,687.17

Un-allocable Assets
BOW3F mcéeicécs
e

58,994.97

58,446.70

Total Assets

208 TBOND
W B

2,03,787.02

1,29,133.87

Segment Liabilities

TLT DRADBMOOINLD

20,757.19

19.92

20,777.12

18,716.06

33.69

18,749.75

Un-allocable Liabilities
3083 mw%wd
BRTBMOOZNLD

805.07

1,461.24

Total Liabilities
2, BRBMOOBN

21,582.19

20,210.98

Capital Expenditure
WOWY %,

21,547.93

21,547.93

21,093.87

21,093.87

Depreciation
IRFY

2,522.59

282.77

2,805.36

2,450.07

283.54

2,733.61
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10.

The Company has made an Inter-Corporate Loan of %.100 lakhs to Mysore Lamp Works Limited, a Government
Company, the winding up process of which has been initiated. The Company has lodged its claim before the
official liquidator. Pending the settlement, the Inter Corporate Loan outstanding amounting toZ.111.15 lakhs including
interest up to the year 1998-99 is considered doubtful and fully provided for. Consequently no interest is provided

from the year 1999-2000. Suitable adjustments will be made on settlement of dues.

BOTIOID FIFWS BFOFTH TOTIOIHT WTAORARPART FoONF TSCNYIVI 3RO €0, FOTIN
E0BAF N &N 100 54 SR.NTI, FOTJI, DeRTLZT. BOTICIN 3, Smdodaa’n& FRIOTT0 WPHTOCHTT
ORAT. LVBAIPNTVT FOT AL 1998-99T[3R ©NTOE WG 3R 11115 ©F TR.ATINDY, T WOT oY
LIVRT YTRIVAITHOW 9, QEHETN Q0CFA BTTYN DTF B, BRFSNT. 1999-200000T BFMRL
DIWERD TPRIWPNY B 8 BT YSFED WOT BT éxaocmsé%rﬁ%ﬂo‘nol m@&@gmm@m.

a) Value of imports calculated on CIF basis.
(R) RANVNT® STITT =0 6@2336 TOTCOVT  SSTOTONG :@@5

Description Current year Previous year

QWO T IR %O0T IR

% in lakhs % in lakhs

SR.0ENTY SR.03NFY

1. Spare parts 10.65 Nil

N TONNA

2. Capital Goods Nil 4.13

WOTBRY FTINKW

b) Imported and indigenous Stores and spare parts consumption:

() SDOTRROT FeHECH TN ) WRLRNANG L¢3

Description Current Year Previous Year
QWIND CICIES Lo IR
Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage Amount (%) in lakhs Percentage
BRWOTD TR. OINTY BeBBIOI BRWOTH Tp. OINGY | Je3@D
i)  Indigenous 4742.10 99.85 4775.59 100.00
BT3ed03
ii) Imported 7.09 0.15 Nil 0.00
WAk
Total 2.3 4749.19 100.00 4775.59 100.00
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c) Earnings in Foreign currency - Nil.
DT DATOD BOTRTH @ VY

d) Expenditure in Foreign currency
DTS DATVOD SNHF

(i) CIF value of spare parts imported - ¥10.65 lakhs (Previous Year - * Nil)
BIOT WRLPNNG AVDF B[P, : BY (L0OT IRF VY )

(ii) Foreign travel expenses — ¥ Nil (Previous Year — Nil )
DTed TOIWERT DWF : Y (20DT JRE VY )

11. The Company has budgeted CSR expenditure of T170.00 lakhs (P.Y.Z323.70 lakhs), considering 2% of the average

profits of the previous 3 years as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The amount sanctioned during the
year is X133.33 lakhs (P.Y. ¥323.70 lakhs) considering eligible projects under CSR scheme, of which ¥36.67 lakhs
(P.Y. %323.70 lakhs) has been disbursed during the year. The remaining amount will be disbursed as per the CSR
policy of the Company.
FOTQ ToONT ﬂgsf 1355 Ocs, TST PR IRENY FTRO SoPe Je. 2008 FOTAOIV SN mo;’%ﬁ TOWI0L3T
%00 170.00 ©F TR.ATE, WOTORINRVAT (3EB SHE 323.70 ©F SA.AL) TR IXFIQY
TOBPTIT JFPRWOMY 133.33 ©F TR.APINGTY (39T IXF 323.70 ©3F) mo%@ﬁ TOWIVRT
BV OOPNRONYT wTE O3ReRINOR 36.67 8 SRR, QDIOXOONT. (BT =HE 323.70 V8 TR.NAW)
WIT BRI, TOTIOD AT FBPET HTLROOD TFS DSOFTRMIYT.

12. Details of maintenance and other expenditure on Township and other social overheads.
JINT BB QBT TTIIT 533@%3%55 00T ITFIT DI 9T ﬁz;;ﬁ@é QWINR

REVENUE:
8&)?&:@5 : d‘ésoaﬁ ﬁagmfo

Particulars Current year (% in lakhs) Previous year (% in lakhs)
QWINH B IR SR. VINLY &ODT BJRE Tw. VINYY
Maintenance materials 40.37 31.85

QW T wrgmfa

Salaries, Wages & benefits 1262.18 1101.49
ROV, TRPOND B @@a%ﬂ%

Water Supply 112.15 114.74
QeT> AT 00D

Electricity Charges 417.31 361.23
QWY BPNED

N 23
Repairs & Maintenance of Buildings & Roads 75.54 306.48

BN I TANY PO} L) BB
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Depreciation 139.78 427.42
VY
Medical facilities 968.20 1137.64
ﬁéd 3O FPORNAD

3 )
Expenses on Social & Cultural activities 761.45 723.16
TRIRT B moﬁ@és BRTUWING FeDT WP
Total 3776.98 4208.03
i
Less: Township recoveries: 78.90 20.16
BIOWO @ TEID TTWIT F[RATOSNAW
Net: Township Expenses: 3698.08 4187.86
Qe Te3re TWeIT FYNRWD

CAPITAL:
WOTTRY
Current Year - ¥ in lakhs Previous Year - % in lakhs
TR JIAE - TR. @i\m#e:)o LHODT JRE — T @?{1@@2
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Gross Block Depreciation
QRN As at 31-03-2017 [Upto 31-03-2017 |As at 31-03-2016 | Upto 31-03-2016
31-3-2017 To3 [31-3-20175=3R” | 31-3-2016 Tod |[31-3-2016 TITrt
W8y wWE® I EAY e 2T IRTY
Township 2871.23 1130.74 2597.16 1041.05
T3 TS
Hospital and Schools 836.97 368.33 826.85 350.29
BTG D) TSNW
Social & cultural 139.43 71.87 142.26 66.66
REDWEI NN mox_@%%
Total 3847.64 1570.93 3566.27 1458.01
-

13. In terms of Memorandum of Settlement on Wages, signed on 31/03/2003 between the management and HGM S &
E Union, management had agreed and framed a special superannuation benefit scheme. A Trust has been registered
for administering the fund through Prudential ICICI. ¥271.89 lakhs (P.Y %256.31 lakhs) for the year 2016-17, being

the current year service cost, as per actuarial valuation is provided.

Bt WS T Ned STET JNE TWFE FOoFUHIReohR LI0E 31-3-200300 Rl TRRT WTTTITOI
BB JRFPY VIR POPD DB B0IRCRIR WA IR OTTN DIVAD TDEJONSTTHT ROT OTI,
QTELHFLD 2O VAT, SHCOTWONIONT. TAT S[RET Aeww FPewos 271.89 ©F TR.ATR, (36T IRE
256.31 ©F SR.MFD,) TP Neoss BROLTTLTOS, DITVFF, BRTRNG.
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14.

15.

As per the Memorandum of settlement entered between the management and employees union, the wage revision
of the employees is due from 01.04.2016. The negotiation between the management and employees union is yet to
be complete. However the management and employees union, pending finalisation of pay revision, have agreed for
the payment of interim relief @ 10% of the basic and IDA. Accordingly the interim relief amounting of ¥1026.39
lakhs and company’s contribution towards PF thereon amounting to ¥123.17 lakhs has been paid during the year
and same has been accounted as the expenditure. Pending conclusion of negotiation the balance liability is not
determined and provided for.

RO B[NF DY FIOT FOFRROOR TPRINOR [T TIW TFOT, JITT PBeSI TOFTWOI 01-04-
2016 ©OTI LICNVTT. BBYS BAF W) JTVTTT md?s AOTRIY AR, B0TYORTMIEIT. ST waﬁd%o\m
2398 QTVWOZ0Ne, BBOZ JINF TF. TPTTTL mcj@@es TOTOTON RVRFETT B aagm%m 3e.10 o=
BRWONR wg@xao@daégd TN m%@@es TOTITT HRZen 1026.39 OF TR.NATIZY, W ©TT DT
aﬁ&a’%@b@oﬁaéﬁaﬁ FOTAOH wWoSROSRT 123.17 O SR.ATI, TRWSTLRNTY, VTZ, DWBFI03 @3'625& TOTSONT.
LTOTT BNTONY % JTBoZRe, L3 TROINER, IPFORLONG T WTTN DToF B, BTSN,

Detailed information as per IND AS -19 on Employees Benefits.

I3208 BRITOB QoW IRT-19 TFOT DTTTT B[RLIND :

The company has defined benefit plans comprising of Service Gratuity, Privilege leave benefit & Employees
superannuation scheme. The valuation of liabilities have been arrived using Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method.

BOTIOIW, Feemo MWL, TIT T VO W) AV S BRCEINTSHIRAOT VAT TP OGNEI),
BROLT. BPOETT TRONIATH, TepdE CINT IR SHONT IFSDRONY &3 TTTRNT.

(R in Lakhs ©3 cwe.nvQ)

Sl
No

Previous Year - 2015-16

PL E.S.S.
Benefit

Current Year - 2016-17

PL E.S.S.
Benefit

Particulars

Service Service

Gratuity Gratuity

A

Changes in the Defined Obligation
(DBO) during the period
WREAVIT TONINTY TR
TRFTYS WTRTHND

DBO, beginning of period
W200JT TOCNINW BRET BHODY

Net current service cost
= =

QT TR Aewe BN

Interest cost on DBO

3V NS DT &J%

Benefits paid
TOWERRT @@z;émﬂo

8940.53

573.48

708.70

(972.55)

1423.71

148.91

118.65

(324.07)*

1884.68

122.66

150.22

(68.80)

9296.83

596.34

767.60

(1611.48)

1271.44

120.34

106.53

(299.37)

1773.68

115.44

142.89

(328.38)
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Actuarial (Gains)/Loss
NBRNeE (905)/3

DBO, end of period
mémz@é mosa%ri@;o ww—as-oéédeg

Change in fair value of Plan Assets
during the period

cdRemT FINTY T9,000NT0T
5@@5:3@3 TRT IRFTYT WTCOTHBALD

Fair value of plan assets, beginning
of period.

cdpemTo FNE TN
TR, BRFB SLODY

Interest income on plan assets
cdnemTo NG DT WG

Actual company contributions
BOTACH AT TeEENWD

Fund transferred from PLE to Gratuity
LRSTY CWOT MRV,
TRFCNIVT IBRWOTD

Benefits paid
TONERTVT ﬁ'@@aﬁémfo

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss
NRP N8 (ToF)/3F

Fair value of plan assets, end of period
DERIRRT  TONIND-TIWE 0ZTY

Amounts in Balance Sheet at period end
3@ QTTFR TeODY STHOD V0TI
RBRWOM

Defined benefit obligation
m5m585md @oa;smi TN

Fair value of plant assets
cdpexm FHNG T0N0WT [P

(Asset)/Liability recognised in the
Balance Sheet

TA/TRONG, €3 AINTTED Te0NY
3Re0ATDTOI

137.06

9387.22

5727.62

421.51

909.52

0.00

(972.55)

35.69

6121.79

389.80

1757.00

969.51

92.40

455.56

0.00

(61.35)

(12.64)

1443.48

1757.00

1443.48

313.52

(41.71)

2047.05

25.36

1.00

45.00

0.00

(68.80)

0.39

2.95

(108.76)

8940.53

5981.16

449.33

642.47

240.00

(1611.48)

26.13

5727.62

224.77

1423.71

1290.99

86.92

0.32

(240.00)

(169.34)

0.62

969.51

1423.71

969.51

454.20

181.05

1884.68

26.93

2.02

325.00

0.00

(328.38)

(0.20)

25.26

197



O By wRS ned

FOT DO

Amount recognized in Statement of
Profit & Loss at period end
RPIHT BeOIY TONLBTRT
BRZ-VJHD WoITY

Service cost
Hezo ﬁagmﬂo

Net interest cost
@%@é ALY dz;sﬁ@éa

Remeasurements
TNITIOETIND

Total expenses/(Income) included in
“Employee benefit expenses”

VBT POPNGRODIT 2wt
daiﬁ%ﬁo/(ﬁdﬁmﬁ)

Amount recognized in statement of
financial position at period end

A2 DTV TWONY TONETROT
BRWOM-VIHOD WOZTY

Present value of funded defined benefit
obligation

TRIARIZRT BBOBNG TODEAT
TAZ WS, [P,

Fair value of plan assets

030230 g@iﬁﬁ;ﬁ msofnofma’md V@@é

Net defined benefit (Asset)/Liability
recognised in the statement of financial
position

SOFT %C)pé NWTFD TEIONY

™M

TORBRORT VS ATOB) (B1) /000N,

Net defined benefit cost/(income)
included in statement of Profit & Loss

at period end

WY IFT BReIIY Tondzend ?Ddd%ﬁ
ABOBY dzgmfo/wdms

9387.22

6121.79

3265.43

148.92

26.26

402.44

577.62

2047.05

2.95

2044.10

8940.53

5727.62

321291

120.33

19.61

22415

364.09

1884.68

25.36

1859.32
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Service cost 573.48 - 122.67 596.34 - 115.44
e 2923

bS]
Net interest cost 287.19 -| 149.22 318.27 - 140.87

zsa;; ALZ) 52;3

Total defined benefit cost /(income)
included in Statement of Profit & Loss 860.67 - 271.89 914.61 - 256.31
PP IFB SReOTY  FeOTONTS
e WZS&T%EQSQECS ABOB) dzgma/

Slanlew)

G | Principal Actuarial Assumptions
TRV LTINEOT LNIBNRD

* | Discount Rate 7.40% 7.40%| 7.40% 7.92% 7.92% 7.92%
BRel TO
Mortality Rate™" TALM (2006-08) Ultimate IALM (2006-08) Ultimate
BB, TT
Salary escalation 7.00% 7.00%| 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
TOWS NOF
Expected rate of return on assets 7.40% 7.40%| 7.40% 7.92% 7.92% 7.92%
BNG eI J0EFZ ST
* The benefits paid includes I262.72 lakhs (P.Y. ¥130.03 lakhs) settled by company.
* TOWSALRT ABOBNTY FOTAKND eTVHY TIPRT 262.72 ©F TR.MATW (39T IHE 130.03 ©F TR.NW)
7 aNolel~lovicia
# E.S.S. stands for Employees Special Superannuation Scheme.
# QT T HOTT JPFUT DIJeR A § Odeemd

16. The amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006” could not be ascertained as on 31.03.2017 due to non-availability of required information.
Further in the views of the Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the
provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interest from any

supplier as at the balance sheet date

BRT, Aeg BB WWHID WETONY ©PTQ To00T 20060R00Q, AT BB Ay LIIALR 31-3-201700
2308 YTV BRTTW, WT|HFITLR B0 SND RNV FTED, APFOBRNG. BHNONB/ITOE, BPYNON DoBERLITT

WROD TOFOIY), BEETOTEON B, WRIRONTY ROTBTTNYWOTR aaegmgcs. Slala 9&5 QWTETHY
TEOD DHTVOTTOW CIPFYTC FTLTOLITWTOOT WHFONTWR 03RYTE 3 BONRTI, AFOIY.
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17. The Company has 54000 lakhs In fixed deposits in various banks on 31.03.2017. The details of these deposits
shown in financial statements are as under:
31-3-2017503% FOTAOED VNG ROBDNTY 54000 ©F SR.ATW, Teed YT, SHFT 3@ LITHD TeIeDY
3RCOTRT WINEL F$TOBOSR.

S1.No.| Particulars Note No. Amount
(X in lakhs)
oy QLWONK ERESH) RO
zo. 3033?3 ©8 SR.A$S
wh [2p]
1 Cash and cash equivalent (maturity less than 90 days) 11 9000.00

I I I ABRTOIT (90 OFNON0T FAF BTHOD SeHTY
AT ANTR)

2 Other bank balances (maturity less than one year) 12 21000.00
Q3Be LROT SLYNW (20T TREOT TR THOD SeVTY
NERY) ANTH))

3 Other financial assets — non-current assets (maturity more than one year) 7 24000.00
QBT SHFT SANW-INTT BAND (20T JHFEOE
QT BOTHOD SeNTY NI VTONR))

18. Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November 2016 to 30th
December 2016

83 JIRFowT® Dorw 303 BRoWT' 20163ITi ﬁrao@zf& m@g asémam 8@?3’& DRT ple ) BRCLINS
QTTARD :

T dne.n%d
Particulars SBNs Other denomination Total
notes
QWOND 8@&-‘%@@5@5 933¢ BIRET 2083,
SoeeRN SPeLNLD
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 1,27,500 1,55,205 2,82,705
8-11-2016T0%H I 9P INOIT oI S,
Add:- Withdrawal from the Banks 15,01,000 15,01,000
BRRO : méosm@ocﬁ aooéﬁacf%
Add:- Permitted receipts 7,500 7,500
BRRO : OTVIEIT Egseﬁe)émﬂa
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Less:- Permitted payments 33,500 14,58,430 14,91,930
THOWD : ONTEAT TOWSNL

Less:- Amount deposited in Banks 94,000 7,500 1,01,500
BYOWO @ LROBVNIY VYBRT Beased

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 1,97,775 1,97,775
30-12-201650T %033@2 f&ﬁo [N

19.

20.

21.

22.

Balance of sundry creditors, loans & advances, deposits paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation if any.

QG WOMPTD, (creditors) MMONE I BPONBAD, BeSAND T)ReFT0 ) BROTOLFINSTOTTR
fazsocﬁ @53& u@ﬁ%@ogﬁ.

The Earnest Money/Security Deposits outstanding for more than five years and for which there are no expected
claims, have been estimated to be ¥2.86 lakhs ( P.Y 30.93lakhs ). These outstanding have been written back and
treated as income during the year. However if any claims arise/ settled subsequently, then such settlements will be
treated as expenses for the year during which the settlement would be made. The outstanding for which there

would be expected claims in future have been continued as the liabilities in the books.

MERTRTL DT FTLTHRITTTO QeITT BVONT TEI/PTTO T3 TDTY, VTN JRFNONL WD TOTRY
THEONTIE WEIT, W 2.86 ©T TR.NATNDY (39T BRF 30.93 ©F SR.NAW) LTI, FOTIOD wmo:b%é %edA,
DRFT STOONTWOT TONESHEONT. 2.0 Ped 0IPTITTR 3e@3 FYATY WTW), VIFFIRY VT,
BRFT BPSIN BORBIOOMOPID. HORBY JOeBIRMT easone ewsodBdR STTHINTYY TORTZI,
RROTNTTAZROT TRENSING.

The company recovers penalty and LD amounts from suppliers and contractors, as per terms of agreements /
purchase orders / work orders. Some of the suppliers / contractors have requested the company for refund of such
recoveries. Pending finalisation of issues / completion of works / projects, such recoveries have been shown as
liabilities. During the year ¥33.63 lakhs (P.Y. %17.93 lakhs) has been treated as penalty income. Refund of claims,
out of amounts transferred to revenue accounts, if any will be treated as revenue expenses, during the year of

payment.

ATWTIEITIITTY ) MERTITINYOT LIRT W) DR BHINY),, VITROOR TIPRERLOT LTOTBNEYI
TORNT/D0eD  STeINTYI/Fo03F FEINYYT WINNTRY, TWATFT 590603, TOTIOW TIRL BRWIT.
30R) MENTOTI/FTTITOTL WOTH [ARINY TTTTSN FOTAODI, 30T, LIOPNY RV
2IRBCNE), VOTH LIOT BRINET, BRBMWOTONY SRCOICINT. TFT SHETY 33.63 ©3 TR.ATR, (3¢
JRE 17.93 ©3 SR.NAW) memeéﬂ@od WOT STRONTWOTD  TONESTSINTT. 6&35@5 eﬁﬁﬁrﬁ@:ﬂod O30T TIVTTR
BT DATIBENTI), TBS IPRT IRFBY TOIR, BFLPow TOMETTMITYT.

In respect of Uti land acquisition case, as per the order of the Hon’ble Supreme court of India “352.37 lakhs was

provided in the books of accounts as on 31.3.2016, after adjusting for payments made as per LAO and balance
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23.

24.

25.

26.

court deposit, pending assessment of final liability. During the year *356.14 lakhs has been settled, against the said
provision. Further “77.97 lakhs is paid during the month of June 2017, as per the order of revenue department and

provision for the same is made in the books of accounts as on 31.3.2017.

VXA m_x@es QDTODTY, R @@es PRTON TPVSTOIT  JRWOTD B méofmoodadeg QBT
zsemémsa& TS, WOZTNTON IGF ORIV mom:im?c%ﬁ 31-3-2016 SoT 352.37 ©T TR.MALTRN, ﬁﬁg,raes—‘zsw
TR,03WONT BTETTOZ, DTOF BT, B DIFNEY IREND), TAT IHETY BeQOR DTOF WNTIEA 356.14
©8 TR.ATI, aééﬁrw@r)mmﬁ. BROWRTT, FOTWOD VLABOD &=$T3e3TOZ 77.97 O TRATW, BAT

201709 To@EZURN @cﬁéé 31-3-20170083 6§ mgsﬂe;eg amm@m@l TRBONT.

The company has deposited “411.64 lakhs with Land Acquisition Officer cum Assistant Commissioner, Lingsugur
for acquiring of 444.24 acres of land at Hutti — Kota Siwar village during April 2014. The Land Acquisition cum
Assistant Commissioner has handed over the acquired lands measuring 444.24 acres to company during November
2015, pending transferring of title deeds in the name of the company for remaining 28 acres, the amount deposited
“411.64 lakhs has been closed by capitalizing the amount as Land on 31.03.2017. The revaluation for this land is
not considered since the capitalization is taken place during current year and the payment of compensation for

acquisition of land is as per prevailing rates.

DR 20143Q Te BpctR AT MOTY 444.24 HFT PRTPETTN ATOONT TNCRIT 3B PRAHET
©HTON JONTNRHAT ©B[IY TOTICID 411.64 ©F TR.NAT, Bemed VL. V[T IWoWT” 201589 444.24
233 RN ONTY, FOITAN TAVOZBORT), 28 I FRNOIEA T, TINTR, FOTROD TROR TAOBORRTR
W08 QTOR0BONe, Bewed YrEoen 411.64 g SR.ATIY, PRNODTR 200TWPETOR, 31-3-201730T0, Fewsed
eﬁ%}l}wm& BRTORRRYECRNT. B3 BRI, mswﬁr%@scs@m@mg, TOTE0 ZBRAOD LOTIOYETTEITY, 53

BREDY VRFOIND, TOTITT VRWOND, TAT TTT STIOTY SRBLONT.

Claims made by retired employees / officers are pending at various Authorities and company has contested by
depositing amounts. Balance claims is about “0.65 lakhs (P.Y “1.08 lakhs) and company has the deposits of equal

amount with Authorities which are shown as advances / deposits.

S RRNolelaly RO /QTONH ROAT BeRINLD (Fe0NW) DT VQTOFRPFTITNYY 2308 AT, TOTIOIN
TEOTIT), BEWEBOWED, VTR, THATWTT. LWICNTT BeRINWD 0.65 ©F TRAPND, (39T JIRF 1.08 ©F
TR.A%) TOBACH A TIWOT BRTVD, TWOTIORGL0ON BeRedoRLm), VTR, BOORBRL/Bemednsomd

SRCOTING.

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

00T BRET WOINIW, PP WVIFLTOIRE, VY WTWTNEFFOTLONT T TOTLRACRFONT.
Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest two decimal points of lakh of rupees.

Mworbmimol TETT QT xogjéo:b @3 BR.AVN TRTOF OINNRYIZSONT.
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27. PRODUCTION, STOCKS AND SALES:

TR, TIBN FH BRI

Current Year %3 R

Previous Year %008 =X

Class of
Goods
RoBNe Unit Hutti Chitradurga | Total Hutti Chitradurga | Total
wne
TOSED T Aictathyty sy =) WITONE W3y
Quantitative Particulars
sammses N[TR®
Miling Ore Tons 569087 569087 548247 548247
9303003
Clajod) WIS
Gold Grams |1579718.77 1579718.77 |1309769.13 1309769.13
Actual 235& MeON
Production Silver Grams | 169400.17 169400.17 | 121968.87 121968.87
TORNT NVTOTH 30 MOR
) w (3] -
Wind
Energy KWH 27727572 27727572 21434098 21434098
WO [Ty T
e
Gold Grams 855398.84 855398.84 | 959381.49 959381.49
Opening Stock 33, TONED
"ROORT TRTD Silver Grams | 80417.91 80417.91 | 9401274 94012.74
39 O
Gold Grams [1034781.72 1034781.72 | 855398.84 855398.84
Closing Stock w3 MROTE0
ﬁf&%db mﬁjb Silver Grams 110740.08 110740.08 80417.91 80417.91
839 RONd
Gold Grams [1400435.62 1400435.62 |1413752.06 1413752.06
283, RO
Sales
ST Silver Grams 139078.00 139078.00 | 135563.70 135563.70
39, RON%
Wind Energy| KWH 27727572 27727572 21434098 21434098
WO [T B
MR
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(Rs. In lakhs Tp. ©31¢Q)

Class of Current Year SR IHE Previous Year &00T &IRE
Goods Hutti Chitradurga|  Total Hutti Chitradurga| Total
TOBDNY TINE st 3TNE 2uE3) T BTNE 2t
Value Particulars 5293 Q=0nsh
Gold 18865.60 18865.60 | 19478.57 19478.57
Opening Stock 83,
TpTORT m:’io‘» Silver 26.21 26.21 34.89 34.89
ALY
%
Gold 21346.78 21346.78 | 18865.60 18865.60
Closing Stock 83,
BT T Silver 42.94 42.94 26.21 26.21
39
Sales Gold 37972.92 37972.92 | 34168.72 34168.72
(Net of excise duty) 2333
BIOT0E - -
(1m0 08T 9T) S;éver 53.93 53.93 4419 4419
%
Sales Wind Energy 942,74 942.74 728.76 728.76
S0 o AR
Notes 1 - 32 form part of the accounts
1 -32 UB3NS LTSND I3 TINT 900, WONTONTITS.
To be read with our report of even date.
For Nath Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg.No 002426 For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(B.S.MANJUNATH) (T.H.M KUMAR) (B.R.YAVAGAL)
PARTNER Managing Director Chairman
MEMBERSHIP NO.009743 DIN: 07051988 DIN: 07977150

Place : Bangalore
Dated : 10-11-2017

QT QOTVOTT S, vjelalesVnlelalat ma-.;cs%.
Bplod e.-s:'i:ae%oﬁ:c&sfpsd TSN
RRFTE WFTVOLIOLT

DIND PRFE =oe0. RO : 0024260%°

R /-
(R.Q%°. TOWTF®)

VDI o0
56555% x0o: 009743

3@%5 : 30N
003 ¢ 10-11-2017

TVOTBLOP JTwoN

o /-

(83.9U°.00. BRRT)
wéwm@ VT ATEEITD

B30T : 07051988

204

R /-

(R.3T°. CSRTMRTF)

laf oS

@025° : 07977150




